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[ndependent Auditor's Report
To The Members of Meenakshi Energy Limited (Formerly Known as Meenakshi Energy Private

Limited)
Report en the Ind AS Financlal Statements

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, and the Statement of Profit and Loss {including Orher
Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the
year then ended, and & summary of the significant socounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in gection 134(5} of the
Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act”} with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statemnents
that glve a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial bosition), profit or loss {financial
performance including other comprehensive income), cash fows and changes in equity of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in Indiaincluding the
Indizn Accounting Standards (Ind AS) presceibed under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assels of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularitios: selection and application of eppropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasenable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal Fnancial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant o the preparation and pressntation of
the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility
Csr responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit,

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
tittters which are required to be induded in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the

Rules made there under.,

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit mvolves performing pracedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS fnancial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, [n making those risk assessments, the auditor considars
internal financial control relevast & the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used




Independent Auditors” Report {Contd.)
To The Members of Meenakshi Energy Limited

(Formerly Known as Meenakshi Energy Private Limited)

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements (Comtd.)

We belisve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficent and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our infermation and eccording to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manmer
80 required and give a true and fair visw in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs{financial position) of the Company as at
March 31, 2018 and its profit, total comprehensive income,its cash flows and the changes in equity for
the year ended on that date.

Emphasizs of Matter

(#) We draw attention to Note 31 to the financial statements regarding recognition of Bs. 4,097 28
Lakh towards compensation on curtailment of powaer,

(b} We draw attention to Note 50 to the financial statements regarding pending confirmation
from the lenders of phase I, credit for higher interest charged by them amounting to Rs
31,314.80 Lakh (inciuding Rs. 3,749.38 Lakh for the year) has boen taken in the books of
accounts as an exceptional item,

Cur opinion is neither a reservation, nor a qualification or an adverse remark in respect of
aforesaid matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the
Lentral Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2 Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that

i We have sought and abtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our andie

i In our opinion, proper books of secount as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books,

li.  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Lossthe Cash flow Stalementand
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account.

v, In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial stalements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act

V. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors ason March 31,
2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2} of the Act

Vi With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectivensss of such conirols, refer our separate Report
fn "Annexure B”,

vii.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit ard Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and arcording to the explanations given to us:
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Contd.)
To The Members of Meenakshi Energy Limited

(Formerly Known as Meenakshi Energy Private Limited)

Report on the Ind AS financial statements {contd.)

8. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its Ind AS financial statements -Refer Note No, 37 to the financial statements,

B, The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable logses,

c. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be mansferred, to the
investor education and protection fund by the Company.

For G.P, Agrawal& Ca,
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. - 3020828

A st

(CA. Abhishek Shyamsukha)
Place of Signature: Kolkata Partner
Date: May 26, 2018 Membership No. 302609
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Independent Auditors” Report (Contd.)
To The Members of Meenakshi Energy Limited

(Formerly Known as Meenakshi Energy Private Limited)

“Annexure A" to the Auditor’s Report

Statement referred to in paragraph Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our
report of even dateto the members of Meenakshi Energy Limited (Formerly Known as Meenakshi
Energy Private Limited) on the Ind AS Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2018,

i ~a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of its flxed assels,

b} The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the management fn
accordance with a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, provides for
physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals, According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancles were noticed on
such verification,

¢} Acrording to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immaovabla properties are
held in the name of the Company,

(if) The inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management at
reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physizal

verification,

{id} The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
limitedliability partnerships or ether parties covered In the register maintained under
section18% of the Act Therefore, clauses (iii) {a); (Bjand (c) of paragraph 3 of the said
ereer are not applicable to the Company.

[iv) In cur opinion and secording to the information and explanations given to us, there are
noloan, guarantess andsecurities granted in respect of which provisions of section 185
and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are applicable.Based on our sudit proceduores
performed and according o information and explanations given by the management the
Company has complied with provisions of section 186 of the Act in respect
ofinvestments,

] The Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of section 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under. The directives
Issued by the Reserve Bank of India are not applicable to the Company,

fvi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account mainkained by the Company in respect
of products where pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government, the
maintenance of Cost records has been prescribed under saction 148(1) of the Act and are
of the opinion that, prima facie, the preseribed accounts and records have been made
and maintained. We, however, as not requirad, have not made a detziled examination af
such records.

(viiy {a) On the basis of our examination, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues Including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, salss
fax, service fax, goods and service taxduty of customs, duty of excise, value addad B,
eessand other statutory dues, to the extent applicable, with appropriate authorities and
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforessid dues were ou tstanding as at
Miarch 31, 2018 for a period of more than six menths from the date of becoming payable,
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Contd.)
To The Members of Meenakshi Energy Limited

(Formerly Known as Meenakshi Energy Private Limited)

“Annexure A" to the Auditor's Report (contd.)

{wiii)

i)

(%

(xi)

{acdi}

(i)

(xiv)

lb) The disputed statutory dues aggregating to Rs. 2,619,02Lakh that have not been
depasited on account of matters pending before appropriate authorities are as under:
Sl | Name of the Statute | Mature of Period to Amount Forum where the |
No. dues which (Rs. in dispute is pending
pertain Lakh)
1 | Custom Tariff Ace, Customs March, 2012 | 2.624.70 CESTAT, Bangalore
1975 Duty b
September,
2013
2 | Andhra Pradesh Enlry tax April, 2017 24.32 Commercial Tax
Tax on Entry of to Department
Gioods into Local September,
Area Act, 2001 201¥F

In cur opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, there are casas
of non payment of interest to banks and financial institutions, Instances of such non
payments are set out in Annexure — A1 attached to this report. There were no defaults to
debenture holders during the year,

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year. On the Basis of our examination and
according to the information and explanetions given to us, maoney raised by way of term
loans have been applied for the purpose for which the loans were oblained,

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Lompany or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the year

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial
remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V o the Act.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, clanse (xii) of paragraph 3
of the said order is nolapplicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have besn
disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicabla accounting stardards.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
privete placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.
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Independent Auditors” Report (Contd.)
To The Members of Meenakshi Energy Limited

(Formerly Known as Meenakshi Energy Private Limited)

“Annexure A" to the Auditor’s Report (contd.)

{xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, clause (xv} of paragraph 3 of
the said order is notapplicable & the Company,

(3cwi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-1A
of the Reserve Bank oflndia Act, 1934 are not applicable o the Company.

For G.P. Agrawalé& Ca,
Chartered Acecountants

Firm's Registration Ne. - 302082E
(CA. Abhishek Shyamsulha)

Place of Signature: Kopikata Fariner
Date: May26, 2018 Membership No. 302609




Independent Auditors’ Report (Contd.)
To The Members of Meenakshi Energy Limited

{(Formerly Known as Meenakshi Energy Private Limited)

“Annexure BY to the Independent Auditor's Report of Even Date on the Ind AS Finaneial
Statements of Meenakshi Energy Limited (Formerly Known as Meenakshi Energy Private Limited)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (I} of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Meenakshi Energy Limited
(Formerly Known as Meenakshi Energy Private Limited){"the Company”) as of March 31, 2018 in
conjunction with our sudit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on

that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Confrols

The Company's management is respanaible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
confrols based on the internal contrel over financial reparting criteria established by the Company
consiclering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
[nternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India {ICAI), These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that wers operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the stfeguarding of its
assels, the prevention and detection of frands and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
aceounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial informalion, as required under fhe
Compandes Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Orur responsibility i to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Ovar Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the
Standards on Auditing, to the extent applicable to an audit of Internal financial controls, both issued
by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance sbout whether adequate
internal financial contols over financial reporting were established and maintained and i such
comnitrels operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures bo obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
intesnal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls over francial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial ¢ontrols over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control bazed on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's Judgement, Including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have gbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Cempany's internal financial controls system over financial reporting
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Independent Auditors” Report (Contd.)
Ta The Members of Meenakshi Energy Limited

{Formerly Known as Meenakshi Energy Private Limited)

“Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report {Contd.)
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A comvpany’s internal financial control over financial reporting is & process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial contrel over financial reporting includes Hhose policies and procedures
that:

{1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and falrly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipls
and expendituros of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the Company; and

(3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthoriced
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assete that could have & material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,  including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to Future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

O pinion

In cur apinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate Internal financial controls
system over financial reperting and such internal finaneial controls over financial reparting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the intermal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essentinl components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Cver Financial Reporting issuad by the
ICAL

For G.P. Agrawalé Co,
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. - 3020828

L;“'l"rs'r"-n-;m_mg-_.J_Jn.ﬂ-‘
(CA. Abhishek Sh]rammrkhn}

Place of Signature: Kolkata Partner
Date: May 26, 2018 Membership No. 302600




Delay In paymant of interest to Banks and financial institutions

Annaure-A
(refer para {viii] of "Annexure A" to tha Indepandent Auditors Report)
Type of payment
Due date Ma. of
Principal]| Interest | Other Bank Actual Date
Mams of Bank/Financizl Inatitution (Rs.in | (Rs.in |Charges (Rs. | of of Payment ddal;;s
Lakh) | Lakh) | invakwy | ©yment i
Andhra Bank 74.55 - |SVOTE0IT) Mol yeipaid) 244
Hank of India ?E.UE = 1MTREO0TT] Nod wak paid 2l
Purjaby Mallon B az.10 - [310T2041T] MNed yal pail| 244
State Bank of Bikaner & Jeaur - 10.02 - 1072017 Mot yet pad| 244
State Bank of indis-| - 12742 . 10752017 Mot yet pesd| 244
Sizte Bank of india-Il - B1.78 = 31072017 Mot yet paid| 244
Linted Bark af ladia - ;‘_4.1]' - HOTR201T | Mot yet paid 2
Andhra Bank 78.71 5.80 [3108/2017] Mol yel paid] 213
Hank of india 81.01 = 308 T Mot il 293
Qrientsl Bsnk of Cornmerce - 10731 - |31/08/2017] Mot yet paid] 793
Puniab Mation Bank - 103.28 = |SUDRE0TT) Mod yet paid] 213
Punjab and Sind Bank = 36,54 — 31."['&'“_2__91? Mat yel paid 213
| 2ata Bank of Bikanes & Jaipui - 2825 = [A10872017| Motyet paid] 213
Sieta Bank of india-i - 20043 - | 31082097 Notyet paid] 213
Stefe Bank of india-l| - 4027 - |S1ORE0TT) Notyet paid] 213
Stake Bank of Mysore = gﬂ.ﬁ' - JHCAZ0T] Mol vl paid 213
(State Bank of Travancore - 26,18 - |S1082077] Mol yel paid] 213
{United Bank of India = 5614 - |JU0BR0MT] Notyet paid] 213
landhra Bank 25000 | 72728 0.05| JO0R2017| Mot yat paid[ 183
| Bank of [ndia 250.00 437 = |SDBR0TT| Mot yet peid] 133 |
Crintal Bank of Commerce 1.25.00 3527 0.08 ] 302017 | Not yat pasd a3
Punjst Mation Hank 312,50 BL05 = |SDEERYT| Mot yel paid (=]
Funjat and Sind Bank 137 .50 2507 0.04[ 3002301 7] Mol vel paid] 183
Stele Bank of Bixaner & Jaipw 125.00 25,40 - | 300SE T Not el mﬂ[ 185
Siete Bank of Hyderabad 260,00 71.26 - 3009204 ?i Not pel pald] 183
Stote Banhk ol India-| §25.00 186.45 - H0a201 ¥ HGI!_','EIEE_H 183
State Bank of Indis-1) 130.00 35.28 0.01] 30V0E2017| Mot yat pald 183
| State Bank of Mysons 1.26.00 3520 - |S0meE0iT] Mat yel ped 153
Elale Bank of Travancorg 12E.00 3436 - |30DZE017] Mot yetpaid] 183
Uniled Bank of India 187.50 o380 = | MvDEE01T) Mot yelpaid] 183
Andhre Esnk - 7EAD 3.85 | IMO201T] Mot yet paid 152
Bank of Indsa - 7a.32 ST | N7 Nnivaipail:ll 152
Orental Bank of Commerce - ariz - |31 020 7] Mot yed paid] 152
Pur{ab Halion Bank - 90.74 Q2017 MeA yof paid| 152
Purjab and Sind Bank 0,82 S12017] Mot yet paid] 152
Slahe Bank of Bikpses & Jaipur 3704 - 13102047 Mat yet pasd 152
Siate Bank of Hyderahad - 7825 = I MMOR0AT] Mot yetpeid] 152
Etale Bank of India-l - pi i = | ANA09T | Mot yet paid 152
| Stale Bark of India-l| - SR8 | BMIEGTT ) Wot vet paid 152
Stale Bark of Mysore - 35.84 = 3T Kot vet pai 162
State Bank of Travancore - A5.487 - |3AN0ETT) Nt ved %l &2
Linited Bank of India - 56.03 - |3IMOI01T] Mot vel paid| 152
Purgab Mation Bank-C0 - J6.04 - |3AAQE01T] Mok yel paid| 162
Slate Benk of Hyderabed-L0 6217 = AWZ0T] Mot yat paad 152
Andnra Bank T4 B5 - 102017 Mat yet pad 122
Biank of |ndia - TE.67 0.47 | 31172017 Not yet paid 122
Criantal Bank ol Commarce - 245,40 - 3012017 Mot vet paid 122
Punjab Matian Bank 101,18 = (30T Mol velpaid] 122
Punjsk and Sénd Bank 28.50 001 | 30M 12017 Wl vel paid 12
State Bark of Bikaner & Jaipur A0, 46 - |30MA2017] Mot wel pald] 132
Stals Bank af Hypderabad 80.53 - |30M1/2017] Mot yel paid] 122
Slake Bank of India-1 20432 - 13DMA72017) Motwvatpad| 132
Shate Bank of India-li £0.22 = |30M12017| Mot yel peif| 137
Slabe Bank of Mysora 4047 - [3W1W2017| Mat yet paid i2z
Stata Bank of Travancsa = 4043 = (3012017 Mot yet paid 122
Unitad Bank af india 54 85 T A 10 ?| Mot yet paid 123
Punjsh Netian Bank-CC 3488 - =|30/1112017] Notyetpaid] 122




Defay in payment of intarest to Banks and financial instliutions
Annexure-H4

{refer para (viii} of “Annexurs A" to the Indepandent Audifors Repar)

Type of payroent o e Moo
: o | Principal| Interest | Cther Bank ¥ | Actual Date
Name of BankiFinancial Institution (Rs.in | (Rs.In | Charges {Rs. Fa:.-::en: of Paymant ::rﬁ
Lakh) | Lakh) kn Lakh)
Stala Bank of Hyderabad-CG - 7458 - |30M11/2017] Notyetpal| 122
Andhra Bank _24400 | 7B 76.62 |3112/2017| Nat yet 91
Bk af Indls 250.00 [ R = 31!12m1f4_$hty¢tmid._ =4
Criental Bank of Commerca 125.00 3a.io = 13NZIMT] Net vt paid g1
Punjeb Nistion Bank 312,60 | 104.09 0.04 [31A22017] Not yet paid| o1
Punish and Sird Bank 13780 41.78 - |31M2/2017| Not yel paid 31
Shabe Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur 125.00 47,63 - |3 T Mol ahd 81
State Bark of Hyderabad 25000 @327 - |3101202017] Mot yet paid] 99
Siate Benk of Indfa-| B25.00 | 21013 = |3INE207| Wel vt psid )]
State Bank of indig-1i 13000 41.38 = | IIIAR0TT) Mot vet paid 51
Stala Bark of Mysara 135.00 41.64 - [ HM2E017] Not +| T
State Bank of Travancore 125.00 4163 - |IMAZR017] Mot yet paid] 91
| Lisiited Bank of india 16750 OT 45 = I3WN22017| Not yet paid 1
Punjab Nation Bank-Co - 35.04 - __|3111272017] Mot yet paid| g1
State Bark of Hydersbad-CC - 77.06 = 13TH2P017] Not yet paid] 91
Andhre Bank - B0.52 - 13101/2018] Motyet peid| 60
Bark of India = 8327 - | 31809/2018) Not vet paid &0
Driental Bank of Commarca - 3841 - | 3VOTE0E] Mok vot pald ]t]
Punjsb Mation Bank : 104.08 - [31/01/2018] Mot yet paid| 60
Puniah and Sind Bank - 4224 - |SUD12018] Motyetpaid] €0
Etata Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur - 41.53 - |3101/2018] Nof ye! paid] &0
State Bank of Hyderabad . 83.27 - |3101i2018] Mot yet paid] 60
State Bank of India-| - 210,13 - 131/01/2016] Mot yat pesd| 60
State Bank of India-|l - 41.38 - |S1012018] Not vet paid ili]
State Bank of Mysore - 4184 - |31R1/2018} Mot yet paid] 60
State Bank of Travancore - 41.63 + 1312018 Nof yet psig|  BD
United Bank of Indla_ - 5816 - | 31012018] Mot vat paid &3
Srai Infrasruchire Fingnce Limited = B4 - [3102078] Mot yet paid 50
Punjab Nation Bank-CC - 3E.04 - |3 EIE] Mot rgl_@lﬂ’ &0
Stale Sark of Hyoersbad-CG o .08 - 13101E01El Mot vab Gl
Andhrg Bank - 73.70 = 28022018 Nof vet paid 32
|Bank of India - 7521 - [28K0r2018] Not yel paid‘ 32
Driantal Bank of Commerce - 3852 - |28/02/2018] Mot yel paid| 3z
Punjab Nation Bank - 94.01 - |2B02/201E| Mot yetpaid| 32
Puniab snd Sind Bank = 38,60 - |ZBR22018] Motyetpald] 32
State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur - 37.60 = |28NR2018] Mot :u__l_gail:li 3z
| Slate Bank of Hyderabad . 75,21 = | 28023018 Mot yet paid 32
State Bank of India-| - 1B0.8D - 12B027018] Notyet peid] 32
State Bank of Indis-|| - 3737 - |28M22018] Notyetpaid] 32
|State Bank of Mysore - 37.61 - [28M209048] Not yetpald] 32
sHata Bank of Travancores - I7.60 - |2B2A01E| Mot vat peid 32
United Benk of India = 0.4 - |2BUE2018) Notvol pald )
Srei Infrasructure Finance Limited - 81 4 = | 23022018 No id a2
Punjab Nation Bank-CC - 2.5 - |23102:3018] Mot yet pnidr iz
State Bark of Hyderabad-CC - 69.58 = [2BM022018] Mot yel paad| 32
Andhra Bank 250.00 B2.58 - P3VDEZ0IE| Mot vet paid 1
Bark of Indig 250,00 B3.2T | 3T0A2018] Not vet paid 1
Orientsl Bank of Commearce 125.00 345680 - | HSE0E] Not yet paid 1
Punjab Matian Bank 31250 104,08 - |31/033016] Mot yet paid] 1
Puniab and Sind Bank 137.50 43.40 = 1 3IMN2018] Wol vel paid 1
| Slake Bank of Bianes & Jaipur 125.00 41 = | 3NG2078] Mot wat pnidi 1
| State Barik of Hyderabad 25000 | @3y - |310I0YE] Mot yel paid] 1
| Steta Bark of india-| 625.00 | 210.13 - I31ON201B| Motyetpaid| 4
| State Bark of India-l| 13000 | 4138 - | 3U0HA015| Not vet pal 1
Stats Bank of Mysore 125.00 4754 - | 310308 Mot wet pald 1
Elate Bank of Travancare 12500 41.53 = 2= AT B Med val pald 1
Uinited Eank of India 18750 |  B2.47 e FAA0A201B] Nol yet paid 1
=rel infrearucting Finsnce Limitad - 101 26 Y 4= |31m32018] Mot vl gaid) 1




Dreltay in payment of Interest o Banks and financial institutions

Anpaxura-A
{refer para (viif) of "Annexura A* to the Independent Auditors Report)

fype of paymend Dy daké No. of
wUa og L
Pringipal) Interest | Other Bank Actual Date
Mame of Bank/Financlal [nstiution {Re.in | (Rs.in | Charges [Rs. " Dr:}ml of Paymant m
Lakh) | Lakh) | in Lakh) ¥
Puniab hstion Bark-C0 - 36.04 - 13VONE0TB] Mot pet paid 1
State Bank of Hyderabad-CG - 77.05 - [3103e018( Notyetpeid] 1

Mote: For smounts that are sbll outstianding &s at (he date of the Auditors Repart, fhe delay In repayment of
prinzipal, interest and other bank charges has been computed from the dua dats uplo &argh 31, 2018,




MMEENAKSH] ENERGY LIMITED
[Formerty known as Maenakshl Ensrgy Private Limitad)
Batance Shoot as af March 31, 2018

R&. in Lakh
Hote Mo, March 31, 2018 Mzreh 31, 2047
ASEETE
Hon-Carrent Aasats
2| Property, Panl and Equipmant 4 180,181,440 17 BT RA
B Capital Wark-in-Progress 5 £.07,570.09 £, 15524 42
c} inlarg s Azcats 4 G350 a8
dj Finarial Assets
it Loans T 184.17 18030
1] Otamr il 1.500.00 1,500.60
=} Defared Tax Assats (neg) q - -
T Otfer Non-Currenl Assets 10 ,831.28 18,835.78
8,38, 8T0.4: 585977 57
Curranl Assets
af lnvanianies 1 B.178,24 7. 0&0.86
b) Financial Assets
{if Invessmants LF 36,571.64 1,07 007.17
i) Trade Recalvabies 13 o Ly 3F i, 160,41
i} Cash and Cash Equivsienis 14 1.065.58 4, B4 54
[y Criher Bark Balansas 15 B214.78 5516066
v Loans 16 4,52 Xk}
(W) Chiear 17 I31,352,78 2% 021,80
o) Currand Tax Assals (et 18 &334 150,47
&) Oher Cyrrent Assals 18 A 814 57
B3 T05.19 _1,62,629.04
fIH,!-T'-!,Ei T 28,508 81
|EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
a} Equily Share Capsal 2 4, 10,557 55 4.00,834.15
b Cthar Equity 2 (A8 [22,551.80)
.88, 50615 3,78,302.27
Mon-Curnend Liab|Btiss
2| Financial Lizbiliag
il BOrowngs a2 2,54, 555.01 2T AE.85
(% Diiher Financial Lisbillics 23 0,507, 44 TR52.M1
b} Presdgions 74 M1t 120.22
<) Dihes Man-Cumant Ligkiiies 5 1,434 T8 2, 71864
_Z,E1.897.12 2,88 130.08
Currant Liahilities
#) Financial Lisbilles
ih Bewrowings 6 12.3m.28 15,682 28
{iiy Trads Payabies 27 T4 12,387.85
{i) Dher Financial Liabilties 28 58,270.08 10,780.14
b} Frowsinng 28 3118 2,175.85
£) Othar Current Listiities n 2= 20.88 1,00 14
T8,071.53 £1,995,76 |
B
(TOTAL !I"Itﬂla-ﬂ.ﬂ‘l ?ﬂ.mi

Sen ALcoenpanving Notes 1 to 54 farming pard of fha Financlal Statemana
In: Teemes. af Our Repor Allsched.

For @, P, AGRAWAL 8 Ca.
Lhavterad Assauniants
Firm'e Regissration Ma, - MizpazE

Amilt Hiran Deb

Diregior
{CA. Abhishek Shyamsukha) 00 ¢ B3 0Tra
Farnee
Memborship No. 302809 ,_L--"'—”""J"VF

o Kamal Kant
Fn AL Chiaf Exagubive Oificer

Place of Signature: Koikata | fl-*_?'.

For amd on kehakf of tha Basrd of Directars

Ll

Jya Bhaumik
Derect
Hr ; DERS2 R

i

_-—J" u{\a.-m mi""':ﬂ 3
ial Trificar E;nwny;anru:;-‘fff




MEENAKSHI ENERGY LIMITED
(Farmerly known as Meenakshi Energy Private Limited)

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2018

Re. In Lakh
MNote Ma. March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Aevenue from Sparatlons =kl 26,203.00 40,037 88
Otier Income 32 15.015.72 1,058.53
Totsl Income 41 118.72 41,086.41
1Emnuﬁ
Cost of Meterials Conswmed 33 17,922 11 33,B61.54
Employee Benafits Expense aq £31.00 1.4647.31
Finanoe Costs a5 13,636.37 13,857.03
1DEpreciui¢n and Amartization Expenze 484 TE30.26 21rn
Othar Expernses 36 4,858,591 11,504.82
Total {b) 44, 887,65 68,607.95
Profit befare axceptional Items and tax {3,568.93) [27,521.54)
Exceptional ferms a0 3,745 318 27 565.43
rofit before tax A0.45 43,89
Tex Expense
Current tax - s
Daferred tax charge/[credit) - -
Profit after tax B0.45 53,89
Gther Comprehensive ncome
|Lnot be reclassified 1o Profit or Loss
Remeasurement of defined benafit plan - Actuariad Gainor
Loss 2025 747
Tax on above iterm - -
Total Other Comprehensive Income 20,25 Tad
Tatal Comprehensive Income 100,70 51,36
Eamings for Equity Share (of As, 10 each] :
Basic EPS 0.00Z0 0.001L%
Diluted EFS 0.00240 Q0015

Sew Accompanying Notas 1 to 54 forming part of the Financial Statemeants.,

In Terms of G Report Attachead.
For G, 7. AGRAWAL & Co,
Chorteres Acrountonts

Firm's Registration No. - 302082E

H,I'l'[ '*.'-ﬂ.!,-’u-n.l-:-_lﬂ.&._n_#i_-um

(CA. Abhishak Shyamsukha)

Frrtnes T
Membership No. 302603 ﬂ}_.'_ ~g

s

Ve
Place of Signature: Kolkata ?E}E“"
Date: May 26, 2008

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

( 'WW
/ \Ec;:uy Bhaumik

Amit Kitan Deh
Diractor : Diractar
Bind 02107792 DIM - DEAS2162
a0
- N e & ijn-é@..
Kamal Kant K.V, Raghunath K. Sambaskva R'gp_ﬂ"f

Chief Exacutive Officer  Chief Financlal Officer Comgary Secretary




MEENARSHI ENERGY LINSTED
(Farmely Enoen @i Mesrakshi Esargy Private Limited]
Fiotement of Cavh Now gy on Mancs 31, B0E
Marck 31, BOLE Fedarch 31, 2007

A. Cash flow from operating activitles

Praofief|Lossh balors tas BAs 4350
AdaEtiTiesds S .
Dope ciation and ameriisabon TAINIE TFALEY
Loss on gale / wrte-aff af Property, Plant ssd Equipmans - 161
Dedd el incama 18531.63] *
Ui palsnd dxcchange (pals) (10,550 (180
Prond g hﬂllﬂﬂlﬂr:ha‘m‘lﬂhpf-;il - 132000
Providens and LiabBites Wi ri huck 3,775 =
Hhvanies woitten off FLaT. L -
Irterest income [ERLT {17 53198
Fent espetniss 247 L]
Fnanca s 1353637 1RALT.0
Risvsbiur wmenee of Employes barelig 20.25 TAT
Dparating profit /{lossh before working cepital changes 439650 (4,842 59
l:h"us In 'l'ﬂ'l‘lill'll upml

if113z b
Tearde Rt catatsdics 1167.14 1E 365 60
Lorg D Men linaadal dsets &814.52 40747
Dﬂ'll:":urlen'tuﬂﬂunmwuuiqu. |500.12% Tiiea
Trade Payables e (4:306.05] {5,002.20)
Qifrer Cuerent and Lasg term Uabities [Lasp.az] BASF.75
Ehar! Torm and Lang berm Frovisiors {1,565, 78] 2577y

L TI5.6F 36,230 44
Cash gi=araind from operations 8 EFEE] ALALEAS
Mot imcmie ta ceceied ) (s} 50353 3n35
Mot cath flow from oporating sctvities [A] T AREAS Z1454.B8
. Cash flaws Irees inumsting sctheiins
Agdtonifadiatments to Propery, Plast and Baqupment {E5.BEG.E) [, a7 A
Salia of Property, Plant and Equisnien - a0
Purcham of cwrrent Investmenmny (35,580 14| (3,39,347 15)
Sale of curesk Imvestmeinis 55,704 51 136, 34E,11
B dered raceised A4 234 66 :
Infrr st received kHiRiC] {2LEL
Huwed degosits with banks held as maen mosey 43R5 1) 14, 1E0. 18]
et cash (used 1n) Isasting mctivesies [B) {14,485 B3} uﬁ?jﬂﬁl
Z Cagh e Trom Anprcing acilviies
Py From Bsusnce of Share Cagital - LE2AMLBL
Proceeds From Long Tems Bor inelags 155500 B5. L83
Negeryment of Long Term Boir oings |2 EAZ 5N (1% 264.84]
ICe=cr=aselfincrease in weorking cegital borrowings fret of repaymisn) EE57,60 150000
Inkerest paidd 13263 44} 113, 747.£8]
‘Teher barowing cost (170,18} (3,3453%
Bet coaesh Mo Fram firmancing acthvities |C) 243158 LIS TSEAE
et lscreann bs Canh and cash sgalvaless (ABC) {32765 (LRS-
Casih mrd cash equhalents 21 1he Baginnlg of the year 498054 TAME
Cash and cozh pguivalents at thae ssd of the year m [T
Mirlas

1. Tha sbowe Cash Flow Stacemos Bas been prepered under the "Indinacy Method™ g8 set oot In the Indian acrauriing Eandand [ind
A%1-7 on Statement of Cash Flows.

. ieterert supanes I inchiiva &, 65 gdditl ore bo bhe propary, plese s ecuipment and Intangibie assets ard imgdpebve of Interest
capitalised Re. 3121045 Likd [Manch 33, 1017: Rs. 29,721 B5 Laks). Further Borowing ooss is inghesho of, wed sdditions to property,
Plant and sgelpment and intanginie asoets an axchivhen of, other borowing cost cesitalijed Ba 595,01 Lakh (Warch 31, 2037

AL ISBELT Lakhy,

3, Asditinr ko the progerty, plast and egeipment and intenghle essets Indute mossmant ol Cagital work-in prograss during tha year,

4. Cenh and cash equivalants de it nchuse any amoont which i nal pval able bo B Company for 15 we.
% Cash and cash aqusciants 28 at tee Ralanoe Sheet date contsti ok

WA A an AT

=
Particulars & '?J~"— f March, 31 3018 March, 11 3017
(2} Balamia with Einks on curmnt accounis "1,-" .".“ 1OE530 4957897
2] Cash & hand [fef Df%"_"ﬂ it 365 LET
Chsing cash and cash squivaients {Refar Hots Ka. 14) |_-_{€_l,!* = L06a35 4.340.69
T f
F.}- l"-\.':.b‘ﬁ;r-




MALEMAKSHI ENERGY LNWITED
[Formeshy knimn as Me2nakshi Erengy Private Limicad]
Satnent of Cash flaw 28 on March 51, 1018

E. Figures In hracket rajvesent cash outflow Iros) respective acthios
¥ A reakup of Cagh and cash eguivalines (5 abso availaale ia Mzdi Mo 14, retoncl ation af Saph and cash ssuivalens a5 per Cash Flow

Siaieasn with the respocthe items reported & Balarce Sant s not regelied and henos not providied,

fee Accomparning Motes 1 4o 54 forming port of the Fnancial Statesenis,
in Tarmes af Sur Bepart Atraghsd.

Fer 5. P, AORAWAL & Ca. Forand &= hakalf of the Rognd of Sirecbors

Tranteved Accountants

Firm's Heglairation Ma, - AR0SIE | 1; il

._)'!1 '.(;-{Ltnll:)_rll';._._h.l-u_ it Miran Dab / Pywtirsiay Bhaumik

e irector o

[T Aohishk Shyarrsuiha) OIK [ A7 o : EESFIA]

Parmer b _ﬂ--‘_,.l' 'z‘

sembership Mo, 302609 i I > ) gﬁ' La
Eamal Bani HY K, Rao FT!A_
Chie famcutve Officer Chief ] O oty Suarstary f"’

Placa of SIpnatsre: Kedewiy
[rate: Wiy 26, 20LR
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MEENAKSHI ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerhy known as Meanakshi Energy Private Limited)
Maotes to the financlal statemants for the year anded March 31, 2018 (Contd.)

Significant Accounting Policles
1. Corparata Information

Meenakshi Energy Limited {"MEL' or ‘the Company’) s engaged in the business of Power generation, The Company's Power
Flant s impdemented in 7 phases at Thamrminapatnam, S Poi sreeramulu, Nellere District, Andhra Pradesh, Phase | with a
capacity of 200 MW has 2 Units, of which Unit 1 with a capacity of 150 MW commenced commercizl operations with effect
from Octaber 6, 2012, while Unit 2 with 3 capacity of 150 MW commenced commerciz| operations with effect fram April 30,
Z013. Phase || with a capacity of 700 MW is presently In the construction stage. The Construction activities relating to Phase
Il have been reschedulad with conseguential cost overruns. The enpected date of operation of Phese I i3 May 31, 2018 for
unit 1of 350 MW and August 33, 2018 for undt Il of 350 MW,

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 were approved far lssue by the Board of Directors on May 26,
2018,

2, Statament of Compliznce

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) rotified under
section 133 of the Companles Act, 2013 and in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, The
Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as"Ind AS"| notified under the Companies (Indian
Accaunting Standards} Rules, 2015 [as amended) read with Section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 ("the Act”) with effact
From April 1, 2016,

Effective April 1, 2015, the Company has adopted all the Ind AS standards and the adoption was cerred out in accordance
with Ind A% 101 First time adaption of Indlan Accounting Standards, with Aprl 1, 2015 as the transition date, The transitisn
was carried out from Indian Aeceunting Principles generally accepted In india as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companias (Accounts) Rules, 2014 {IGAAR], which was the previous GAAP.

Accounting policles have been consistently spplied except where a pewly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or
are visian Lo an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting pelicy hitherto In use.

3a Significant Accounting Policles
3a.1 Basis of Preparation

The financial Statements have been prepared on historical east convention on accrual basis, except for certain financial
instrumants that are measured in terms of ralevant Ind A% at falr values/amortised cost at the end of each regorting period.

Historical cost convention is genarally based on Fair value of the sonsideration given in exchange for goads and sarvices,

As the operating cycle cannot be identified in narmal course, the same has been assumed to have duration of 12 manthe,
All Assets and Liabilities have been classifiad a5 current oF non-current @s per the operating cycle and other criteria sef out
Ir Ind AS-1 *Presentation of Financial Statements” and Schedule il 5o the Companies Act, 2013,

The Standalone Finandal Statements are presented i Indian Rupees and all values are rounded aff to the nearest two
decimal Lakh except otherwise stated.




MEENAKSHI ENERCY LIMITED
(Farmerly known as Meenakshi Energy Private Limited)
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 {Contd.)

3a Significant Accounting Policies (Contd.)
3a.2 Forelgn Currency Translation
Functiono! and presentation currency

The financial statements sre presented in currency INR, which is also the functional currency of the Company.
Forelgn cirrency transactions and balances

Fareign currency transactions are translated into the fanctional currency using the exchange rates prevailing »t the dates of
the transactions {spot exchange rate) or at rates that closely approximate the rate at the dote of the fransastian,

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlernent of such transactions and from the re-messirement of
menetary items denaminated in foreign currency at year-end exchange rates are recognised in profit or Joss.

Nom-monetary items are not retranslated at year-end and are measured at historical cost {translated using the exchange rates
at the franssction date), except for non-monetary items measured ot fair value which are franslated using the exchange rates at
the date when fair value was determined.

3u.3 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and it can be relinbly
measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration receivedirecsivabie net of rebates and tixes. The
Company applies the revenue recagnition criteria to each separately identifiable component of the sales trnsaction as set out
below.

Revenwe from Supply of Power

Revenue from power supply is recognised on the basis of amounts billed to customers for the guantum of power supplied as
par agreed schedule and rates per unit on 2cerual basis and includes unbilled revenues accrued upto the end of the accounting
year. Rebates provided to customers for timely payment are sccounted for s they accrve. Marpins dus to customers are
#cerued on the basis of the methodology set out in the agreerments with customers. Differences between the schedulad power
to be sapplied and actual power supplied, referred to a3 unscheduled inderchange (UI) Charges, have been netted off from
sales.

Delayed payment charges and interest on delayed payments are recopnised, en grounds of prudence, s and when
recorvered/confirmed by consumers.

Compensaticn Charges receivable on sccount of lower than contracted deemand is recogrized when no significant uncertainty
&5 to collectability exits.

Ja.4 (her Imcome

interest inceme from bank deposits is recognised on the time proportion method taking inte consideration the amount
cutstanding and the applicable intersst rates. Dividend income is accounted for when the right to recelve income is
established,

3a.5 Borrowing Costs

Bomowing costs directly stiributzblé 1o the acquisition, construction cr production of a qualifying a2t are capitalized durng
the period of time that is necessary to compiete and prepare the asset for its imtended use or sale. A quelifying asset is one
thad necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended wse. Capitalization of borrowing costs 15
suspended in the period during which the active development is defayed due to, other than ternporasy, intermaption. All other
borrowing costs are charged 1o the Staterent of Profit and Loss as fncurred,

ey
"F'.-" xq:'l'
D A




MEEMNAKSHI ENERGY LIMITED
{Formerly known as Meenakshi Energy Private Limited)
Motes to the financial statements for the yoar ended March 31, 201E [Conid.)

3a Significant Accounting Policles (Contd.)

Za.6i Property, Plant and Equipment

Recagrition and iritlal measurosent

Properties plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price and dirgcehy
attributable cost of bringing the ssset to lis working condition for the intendsd use, Any trade discount and rebates are
deducted In arriving at the purchase price, When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced an
intervals, the Company depreciates them separafely based on their specific usefisl lives, Likewise, when a major inspection is
performed, its cost is recognised i the carrylng amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition
eriteria are satlsfied, All other repair and maintenance costs are recopnised in stafement of profii or loss 83 Incurred.

Derecognition

An item of praperty, plant and equipment and any significant peart initially recognised is derscognized upon disposal ar when
o future economic benefits are expected from its use or dispesal. Aay gain or leds arising on de-recognition of the asset
{calculated as the differsnce between the pet disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assef) is included in the
income statement when the asset is derecognized,

Ja.7 Capital Work-In- Progress

Frojects under which Property, Plant and Equipment are not el ready for thelr intended use are carvied at cost, comprising
direct cost, related incidental expenses and nttributsble interest Incidentnl expenditure relpted to and incurred during
implementation of praject is included in Capital Wark in Progress under "Project Expenditure pending allacation to
Propesty, Plant and Equipment”. These expenses are allocated to the respective Property, Plant and Equipment on completion
of the Project.

Ja.8 Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided on Straight Line Method (SLM) considering the rates and
methedalogy provided in Appendix 111 of CERC (Terms and conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 200% on pro-rata basis with
seference 1o the date of additon/ disposal. Accordingly, the useful lives peeseribed in Schedule T 1o the Companies Act,
2003 are not applicable 1o the Company.

Assets costing upto Rs. 5,000 are fully deprecinted in the vear of pcquisition,

Intangible Assets are amortised on SLM basis over the life of the asset subject 10 & maximum of 5 years,
The estimated useful life of the intangible assets and the amortisation period are reviewed at the end of each financial year
&nd the amortisation pericd is revised to reflect the ¢hanged pattem, if any.

3n.% Investment Properties

Praperty that is held for long-term rental vields ar far capital appreciation or both, and that is not accupied by the Company,
is classified = Investment property. Investment property s messured initally a2 its cost, inclading related transaction costs
and where applicable borrowing costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized to the asset’s enmrying amount only when it is
probabie that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Comgpany and the cost of the {tem can
be mensured rellably, All other repairs and maintenance costs are sxpensed when incurred. When part of ‘an fnwestment
property is replaced, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized,

ltvestment properties are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives,




MEENAKSHI ENERGY LIMITED
(Formerly knewn as Meenakshi Energy Private Limlted)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 {Contd.}

3a Significant Accounting Policies (Contd.)

Ja.10 Intangible Assets
Recagmition and fmitlal measiremen

Intangible assets are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing eost if capitalization
criferia are mel and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended e Any trade
diszount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Sibsaguenr meamuremen

Subsequent expenditure on an intangible assst after jts purchase / completion is recognised as an cxpense when incurred
unfess it is probable thet such expenditure will enable the ssset to generate fulure economic benefils in excess of its
originally assessed standards of performance and such expenditure can be measured and attributed to the naset refiably, in
which case such expenditure iz added to the cost of the asses.

Intangible Asseds are amortised on SLM basis over the life of the asset subject 1o 8 maximum of 5 years.

The estimated useful life of the intangible assets and the amortization period are reviewed 21 the end of each financial year
and the amortization period is revised 1o reflect the changed pattemn, if 2ny.

Ja.11 lmpairment of non-financial Assets

The Company nssesses & each balence sheet date whether there is any indication that an assst may be impaired. If any such
indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amoust of the nsset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the
recovernbie amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs 15 less than its carying amount, the carrving
amaant is reduced 1o its recoverable amount. The reduction is treaied ns an impairment loss and 18 recognized in the
Statemnent of Profit and Loss,

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually as at March, 31 when sircumstances indicate that the carrying value may be
impaired,

Fa.1Z Inventories

inventories of stores end spare pants, comprising fuel (coal), diesel and other stores & spares, are valusd ot the lowes of enst
{on FIFO basis) and net realizable value after peoviding for obsolescence and other Josses, where considered necessary.
Cost includes all charges in bringing the inventories to their meesent location and condition, including customs duty and other
levies, coal handling and transpartation chargas,

Ja.13 lnvestments and Other Financinl Assets

Financlal asseis

indtial recognirion and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a porty to the contraciual provisions of
the finacial instrument and are messured initially at fir value &djustesd for transaction costs,

Subsequent measuremgnt
I. Fimancial instruments at amortised cost — the financial mstrument (5 measured at the amortised eost if both the

following conditions are mer:
The agset is beld within & business model whose ohjective i to hold assets for sollecting contractual cash flows, and
Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified detes 1o cash flows that are golely payments of principal and intersst
{SPP1) on the principal amount outstanding,
After initinl measurement, such financinl nssets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
(EIR) method. All other debt instruments ase measured are Fair Value through other comprehensive income or Falr value
through peofit or loss based on Company®s business model,




MEENAKSHI ENERCY LIMITED
{Formerty known 2= Meenakshi Enargy Private Limited)
Motas to the financial statements for the year anded March 31, 2018 [Contd.)

3a Significant Accounting Policles (Contd.)

it. Equity investments — All equity investments in soope of Ind AS 109 are measured &t fair value. Equity instrurments
which are held for trading are penerally cinssified as at fair valus through profit and loss (FVTPL). For all other eouity
ingtruments, the Company decides to classify the same either es at fair vafue through other comprebensive income (FVOCI)
ar fiir value through profit and loss (FVTPL). The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

fil, Mutual fands ~ All mutual funds in scope of Ind-AS 109 are measured at fajr vatlue through profit and loss (FVTPL).
De-recagnition of financial arseis
A financial asset is primarily de-recognised when the rights 1o receive cash flows from the asset have expired or the
Company has transferred its ights to receive cash flows from the aseet.

A finsncinl asset i3 primarily de-recognised when the rights to recelve cash flows from the asset have expired ar the
Company has transfecred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset.

Financial linhilities

Inisial racognition and meararemend

All financial lisbilities are recognised initially at fair value and transaction cost that is attributable to the acquisition of the
financial liabilitles is also adjusted. These liabilitics are classified 5s amontised cost,

Subsequens mepriremis
Subsequenl Lo initial recognition, these lkahilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Thees
tiabilities include borrowings and depasits,

De-recognition of inaneial Habilities

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the Ifability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financial lability is replaced by another fom the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing linbility are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification ks tréated as the de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new lizhility. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statemvient of profit or loss.

Financial guaraniee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are those contracts that fequire A payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because the specified party fails w make a payment when due in accordancs with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial
guaranies conlracts ore recognised initially as a linbility at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the Hability is measured at the higher of the amount of expeched
loss allowange determined as per impairment requiresnents of Ind-AS 109 apd the amount recognised less cumulative
amortization,

Offeetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial lisbilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is n currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recopnised amounts and there is an intention to settle on 4 net basis, to realize the assets
and settle the ligbilities simulianeously.

Ja.14 Impeirment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its Bssels carmied af amorised
cost and FVOCT debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit fisk




MEENAKSHI ENERGY LIMITED
{Farmerly known as Meenakshi Energy Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2018 (Contd.)

3a Significant Accounting Policies {Contd.)

3a.15 Derivatives and hedging activities

Derivatives arc initially recognised at fuir value on the dale a derivative contract (s entered info and are subsequently re-
measured fo their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The sccounting for subsequent changes in fair value depends
on whether the derivative is designated ne a hedging instrument, and if s, the naturs of the item being hedged and the type of
Comipany designates their desivalives as hedges of foreign exchange risk associated with the cash flows of highly prohable
farecast transactions and variable interest rate risk assoclated with barrowings (cash fAow hedges).

The Company decuments at the inception of the hedging transaction the economic relationship between hedging instruments
and hedged items including whether the hedging instrument iz expected to offset changes in cash fows of hedged itéms. The
Company documents its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions at the inceptien
ol each hedge relationship,

The full fair value of a hedging derivative is classified a5 a non-carrent asset or lHability when the remaining maturity of the
hedged item is move than 12 months; it is classified ns a current asset or Lability when the remaining maturity of the hedged
item is less than 12 menths. Trading derlvatives are classified 8s a current asset or Tinhifity.

Cash Now hedges that qualify for hedge accounting

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and quslify as ensh flow hedges Is
recognised in the other comprehensive income in cash fow hedging reserve within equity, limited to the cumulative change
in fair value of the hedged item on a present value basis from the inception of the hedge The gain or loss relating to the
ineffective portion is recognised immediately in profit or loss, within other gains{losses).

When opticn contracts are used to hedge forecast transactions, the Company designates only the intrinsic value of the option
contract as the hedging instrument,

Gains or losses relating to the effective portion of the change in fririnsic value of the option coniracts ane recognised in the
cash flow hedging reserve within equity, The changes in the time value of the eplion controcts that relate to the hedpsd item
{"aligned time value') are recognised within Other Comprehensive Income in the costs of hedging reserve within eguity.

When forward contracts are used to hedge forecast transactions, the Company generally designates only the change in fir
value of the forward contract refated to the spot component as the hedging instrument. Gains or losses relating to the
effective portion of the change in the spot component of the forward contracts are recognised in Other Comprehensive
Incame in cash flow hedging reserve within equity, The change in the forward element of the contrset that relates to the
hedged item {*aligned forward element') is recognised within Other Comprehensive Income in the costs of hedging razerve
within equity, In some cases, the entity may designate the full chonge in fair value of the forward contract (including fanward
painis) as the hedging Instrument. In such cases, the pains and losses relating to the effective portien of the change in falt
value of the entire forward contract are recognised in the cash flow hedging reserve within aquity.

Amounts accumulated in equity are reciassified to profit or loss in the periods when the hedged item affects profitor loss {for
example, when the forecast sale that is hedged takes place),

When the bedged focecast fransaction results in the recognition of & non-finoncial asset (for example inventory), the amounts
accumulated in equity are transferred to profit or Ioss as follows:




MEEMAKSHI ENERGY LIMITED
{Farmerly knawn as Meenakshi Energy Private Limited)
Metes to the financial statemants for the year ended March 31, 2018 {Contd.}

3a Significant Accounting Policies (Comtd.)

With respect to gain or loss relating to the effective portion of the mirinsic value of oplion contracts, both the defersed
hedging pains and losses and the deferred aligned time value of the opticn contracts are included within the initial cost of the
assel, The deferred amounts are ultimately recognised in profit or Jags ag the hedged item affects profit or loss (for example,
through cost of sales),

With respect to gain or [ess relating to the effective portion of the spot companant of forward contracts, both the deferred
hedging gnins and losses and the deferred aligned forward points are included within the initial cost of the asset The
deferred amounts are ultimately recognised in profit or loss as the hedged item affects profit or loss (for example, through
cost of zales],

When n hedging instrument expires, or is sold or terminated, of when a hedge no longer meets the eriteria for hodge
accounting, any cumulative deferred guin or loss and deferred costs of hedging in equity at that time remains in equity until
the forecast transaction occurs, When the forecast transaction is no longes expected to oceur, the cumulative gain or loss and
deferred costs of hedging that were reparted in equity are immediately reclassified to profit or loss within other Enins’
{lossmg).

IFthe hedge ratio for risk management purposes is no longer optimal but the risk management ohjective remaing unchanged
and the hedge continues to qualify for hedge secounting, the hedge relationship is rebalanced by adjusting either the valume
of the hedging instrument or the volume of the hedged item so that the bedge ratio aligns wilh the ratio used for risk
management purposes, Any hedge ineffectiveness is calculated and sccounted for ia profit or fosz af the time of the hedge
relationship rebalancing.

dn.06 Post-employment, long term and short term employee benefits

Defined contribution pluns

Provigent Fund

The Company's contribution to provident fiund are considered a5 defined contribution plans and are charged a3 an expense/
included as pant of Capital Work in Progress in Project Expenditure pending allocstion to Fixed Assets based on the amount
af contribution required to be made as and when services are rendecad by the employees.
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3a Significant Accounting Policles (Contd.)

Erefined bemefit plans

Cirantnaty {Frndaalf

Uratuity is a posi-employment benefit and ia in the nature of a defined bemefit plan. The liability recognised In the financial
staternent in nespect of gratuity is the present vilue of the defined benefit obligation at the reponting date less the fair value of
plan assels, together with adjusiments for unrecognized actuarial grins or losses and past service costs. The defined
benefit/obligation is calzutated st or near the reporting date by an independent actunry using the projected unit credit method,

Actuarial gains and losses asising from past experience and changes in eotuarial azsumptrons are credited or charged to Other
Comphrensive Income in the year in which such gains or lnsses are determined.

Other Long Term Employee Benefits

Compensaied absences

Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed within one year from the balance sheet
date is recognised on the basis of undiscounted value of estimated amaunt requited 1o be paid or estimated value of benefic
expecied to be availed by the employvees. Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expectad to he
availed more thas one year after the balance sheet date is estimated on the basis of an scuarial valuation percformed by an
independent sctuary using the projected unit credii method.

Actuarial gains nand losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarial afsumplions are charged to Slatement of
Profit and Logs [n the year in which such gaing or losses are determined.

Short Term Emplover Benefits

These are recognised a1 the undiscounted amount as expense for the year in which the related seevice is provided.

An.17 Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities

Provizions are recognized only when there is a present abligation, &s a result of past events, and when a reliable estimate of
the amount of obligation can be made at the reporting date, These cstimates re reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted
to reflect the currend best estimate. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money i
maferial

Contingent liability is disclosed for:
Fossible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the eontrol of the Company or

Fresent obligations arising from past events where it is pot probable that an cutllow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation or a relinble estimate of the amount of the abligation cannot be mads,
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed. However, when realization of income is virtually certain, related asset
is recognizad,

3n.1K Leases

As a Lesree

Fimance leases

Finance leases, which effectively transfer 1o the lesses substanitially all the ricks and benefits incidental to ownership of the
leasged item, are capitalized ot the lower of the fair value and present value of the minimizm Lease payments at the inception of
the leass term and disclosed s leased gssets. Lease payments ane apportioned between the finance charges and raduction of
the lease [fability based on the implicit rate of retum, Finance charges &re charged directly against income. Leags
management fees, legal charges and other inftinl direct costs are capitalized.
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Dperating leages

All otfer lenses are trested s operating leases, Where the Company i3 8 lessee. payments on operating lense agreements are
recognised As &n expense on a straight-line basis over the loase term unless the piayments &re diructured to increase in line
with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expested inflationary cost increnses. Assoclated costs, such ag
mainienanse and insurance, are expensed as incurred.

Az g Lessar

Operating leases
Lease income from operating leases where the Company iz 4 lessor is recogrised in income on a straight-line basis over the
lense term unless the receipls are stractured o increase In line with expected general inflation to compensate for the expecied
inflationary cost increases. The respective leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on thedr nature,

Ja. 1% Earnlngs per share

Basic carnings per share is caleulated by dividing the net prafit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders (after
deducting altributable taxes) by the weightsd nverage number of equity shares cutstanding during the pericd, The weighted
average number of equity shares cutstanding during the period is adjusted for events including o bonus issue,

Far the purpose of caleulating diluted earnings per share, the net peefit or Joss for the period swributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the perlod are adjusted for the effects af il
dilutive potential equity shares.

33,20 Income Taxes

Tax expense recognised in Statement of Profit o Lass comprises the sum of deferred tax and corrent tax not recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in Equity.

Caleulation of current tax is hased on tax rates and tax laws that have been enncted o7 substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period. Deferred income taxes are calelated using the liability method. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that the underlying tax loss or deductible temporary difference will be utilized againet futire taable
income. This is assassed based an the Company's forecast of fatere operating results, adjusted for sipnificant non-tasable
income and expenses and specific limits on the yse of eny unused tax loss or credit.

3n.21 Cash and cosh equivalents

Cash cemprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banlkes. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an original
matunty of three emanths or less from the date of acquisition], that are readily convertible nto known amownts of cash and
which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

3021 Cash flow stntement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / {loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted far
the effects of tunsactions of non-eash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payrnets. The
cash flows from opersting, investing and firancing activities of the Company are segrepated based on the available
infermation,

313 Insorance claims
Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims sdmitted { expected to be edmitted and 1o the extent that thers i¢ no
uncarainty in receiving the claims.
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3a Significant Accounting Policles (Contd.)

3h. Critical accounting judgements, assumptions and key saurces of estimation and uncertainly

The pregaration of the financial statements In conformity with IND AS Teguires MAansgement o make estimates, jodgments
and assumptions. These estimates, judgements and assumptions affecs the application of accounting policies and the reported
nmounts of assets and linbilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and lishilities at the date of the financial statements and
reporied amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change from period to period.
Actual results conld differ from these estimates. Appropriate changes in ¢stimates are made as management becomes aware
of ehanges in circumstances surrcunding the estimates. Differences beoween the actunl resubts and astimntes are recopaised in
the year in which the results are known/materialized and, if material, their effects are disclased ia the nates to the fnancinl
shatemesns.

Application of accounting policies that require significant areas of estimation, unceriainty and critical judgments and the use
of assumptions in the financial statements have been disclosed below. The key assumplions concerning the future and other
key saurces of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a significant risk of causing & material adjustment 1o
the easrying amount of assets and Hiabilities within the pext financial year are stated below:

3b.1 Determining whether an arrangement contain lenses and classification of leases

The Company enters into service hiring armangements for various assets/ services, The determination of leise and
classification of the service/ hiring arangement as & finance lease or aperating lease is based on an assessment of several
factors, including, but sot limited to, transfer of ownership of loased ssset at end of lease term, lessee's option to purchoss
and estimated cestainty of exercize of such option, proportion of leass term to the asset's economic life, proposton of present
vitlue of minimurm leass payments to filr value of lessed asset and sxtent of specialized nature of the beasad nsses.

3b.2 Contingencies

Management judgement s required for estimating the possible out flow of resources, if any, in respect of comtbigencies!
claim/ litigations’ Right 1o Recompensate of lenders against the Company &s it iz not possible to predict the out come of
pending matters with accuracy. The right to recompensate to be accounted for in accordance with IND AS.109 requires
management o estimate the probability of conditions in accordance with the CDR guidelines. Based on management best
estimates, the same does not qualify for recognition in the financial statements,

3b.3 Defined benefit abligation (DBO)

Management™s estimate of the DBO is based os & number of critical underlying assumptions such as standard rates of
inflation, medical cost trends, morality, discount rate and anticipation of future salary increnses, Varladon in these
sssumptions may significantly impact the DBO amount and the asnual defined benefit ENPERELS,

dbd Income taxes

Significant judgment is required in determination of taxability of certain income and deductibility of certain expenses during
the estimation of the provision for income taxes.
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MEENAKSHI ENERGY LIMITED
[Farmerly known as Meenakshi Energy Private Limited)

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (Contd.)

Mote 5 : Capital Work in Progress Rs. In Lakh
Amount

Year ended March 31, 2017

Opening Carrying Amount 3,17,370.92
Additions 1,02,153.50
Closing Carrying Amount -I,Er_szn.az
Year ended March 31, 2018

ross Carrying Amount

Opening Gross Carrying Amount 4,19,524.42
Additions 88,345.67
Closing l:arrgrln,!: Amount _S-ED?.E?IJ.{H




MEENAKSHI ENERGY LIMITED

{(Formerly known as Meenakshi Energy Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 {Contd.)

Note & Intangible Assets Rs. In Lakh
Computer Software
Year ended March 31, 2017
Gross Carrying Amount
Opening Gross Carrying Amount 156.82
Additions 7.094
Closing Carrylng Amount 164.76
Accumulated Amortisation
Opening Accumulated Amortisation 34.10
Charge for the vear 40.48
Closing Accumulated Amortisation 74.58
Closing Carrying Amount 80.18
Year ended March 31, 2018
Gross Carrying Amount
{Opening Gross Carrying Amount 164.76
Additions 5.24
Closing Carrying Amaunt 170.00
Accumulated amortisation
Opening Accumulated Amortisation 7458
Charge for the year 31.92
Closing Accumulated Amortisation 106.50
Closing Carrying Amount 63,50
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Bakinee ot the and of the vesr {3, o)

I:I!dil 19
LELH

Zaro Covgen Fuly Comaulianty and Mancaterly Comerble Delentres of G, 1z each:
il The Compulseriy Converiie Debentures [CODS) constitute trpo, userndional, unssbsedinated and wedncured shligatgions of the Company and
il ab wl e cank el gassd and without any prelwance or priary among themsebves but will at b dmes ank s pranty o all othar, fresent ami
future, direet, wroconditional, unsvbordisated and usarured oiigatians of the T pany,

(2] That {0 ste nan-markatable Le. they dre nal capatde o Balag wid oo @ recogelied stock eschangs in or outside ndia. The Company deas not
Intead tn, and shal! et fist the 06 on any recopnised skedk mwchan e n o guiside Indéa.

) The CC03 ane nos-nterest braring debantures. [




MATEWAKSHI ENEREY LIMITED
[Fafmmeby knoven as fzenaksihl Enerpy Private Liscind)
Fofes i th financal statements for the year ended March 33, 2008 (Seasd )

Hdi The CCDs wewi fisued ta Meanakshi £nergy and Infrastrostios Heldnge Pot Ltd, [ME#IPL] and are man curresty hisd by MEHFL
) Theas GO0 haree 2 torm o 10 yedrs from the date ol issue and shall stand severied at the opton of the Oesenbune holder In teros ol the
Detentunas Pursbaie AgreemennlDPA) dated july 2, 2013

IF] Bty D00 Bl comssrrt ka1 [one] Shave,

[F) M chanisas of Carwpraion:

11l i erder tn effact converilon of the CCDs, 2 Detentarr holde: will ghe prior wimm natiee o e Company |"Cosverdon Matice”| at I raglstared
effioe, of Ibs efection ta comert the same and the name or namesin which B gerlificate or cortificanas far B Eatcarmad Shares ire to be lsyaed,

@} Upos receiza by the Comaaiy of the Comversioe Moties Eqr the Debenture hfther, s Comparsy shall take 3l necewsry staps in ooar o pive
effect toths commnilan of O005 e damstaidiges fierm] Inte Ehards,

() The conwersion o the O wil be autematic without sy further s o the parl of the Company upan sereos of tre Convarsdan Noties,

[ke} Thie Company will &1 15 sxpenge:

* 45 5000 25 pricticabie after the date af veceipt of the Convirsian Motice take all such coeporats, thaes hoider and oiher preceedings o aciian, I
Ay, s mary be requires g allot the Shares and dellver the Shere certifcaces 1o tsch per 500 O persons a5 speciad in the Comasion Notios;
-register e name of the allofiee ai she lngal and beneficial swaer of the Shares; and

- lilw all relevant docuimests aid Forms wih the Aagstrier af Companios [Rol), & may be reguired under apsiffeable e,

I} The Coomnpamy will pary vy andd @il fises, chrtles and tasas inchading sEamg duty and the Toes payable bo b Aeghiarae of Compenies ADC) i respict
of et v of the Shares and the share tericates i reepect thereof,

fova 3d: Moo Cyrent Exarawings

March 31, 7615 | March 31, 007 |

Term Loans « Secuigd
- Barks 1A8.T8h.IE 1LES510 5

e FInanclal Mttt L6 A1), M 408,134,537
2,54,550.84 277 k3626

Mabes:

in this nole, abl th figuies are referred with aciual loem talonces and it recancilation with te I A% [dm Current 2nd Son-Cuivént balances bk az
e !

Arua loan halencas

Phase - | Bankc BE,E30 50 8R40
Prase - | Erancaks InmHutens 10,0000 030000
Prace - 1 Banks L0784 R 1,07 1B4.B4
ks - I Financials nsticationg 10832168 3,08, 231,68
Tatal 103, p36. 23358492
M:MIMMhrnmmurwﬁnﬂmmlmeu el Interdt rates E50.16 TE7.33
LOLUEI  1arasis
Bedanses i pe oo 45
fian Currend Bormewings 158550.00 1,77,536.B8
Comant Barrawings ILEIT.S 145, h30.33
2 51 1863 1,53,847,18
(1} Semrared Lo

A The Company has outsbanding term loans fom banks Joe Paasa | amaunting to Rs. 685090 Lakh [March 30, 2007: Aa. S0,508.40 Lakh) An
amoustt of R 1071844 Lakh {March 31, 2017 | Rs. 1,07,1B1.34 Lakh) is outstandisg for term fnans from bk Sor Phase 0 and B3, 10092168
Laky [Murch 38, 2047: & 108, 221,68 Lakh} s outissnding for term lnans frem financlal instizutions for Phase §,

L The Company eatered ingo Amesdment Agresmesd to further amand tha wsiiding Common Loan Agresmints [ELA) bo astreswietdens and recognise
India Pawar Carggratien Limited {IPCL), as the New Promater of the Compary for the perpaee of the Finance Doeusmnts, Sursrass 10 i b, the
Company kas entered it she folowing CLAS dated Sepbember 23, 1015

v For FRases, Amefeiment and restalement spresment 1o the Common Loan Agreemant cabed ke 10, 2008 [a arsnded. on May 30, 2011) dated

lardary 34, 1014,

& For Frased, Assandmens and rastEmemen] d@resmant 1o the Cemman Logn Agroement dabed Ceiober GL, 2050, dated mMngany 30, Dol4 e
Lsthis smended and rectated Comenoe Loan Agreamist dated Becember 36, 2014 (nshaing Refnancing Fadili.

c For Phasedl, Amandmant Spreement i the Additiona! Comman Leas Agremment doted Sarch 30, 3015, Furssant b this Amendment Sprecmant,
Additienal Facity iCoat owetrun fadlity] of Rs. 1,13,100.00 Laki has been reduced 1o Ay 22,2800 Lakin and alinos %, 5051600 Lakh & e dered
ax Standiry Cradit facifliby wihidh thall be wellied onby in case of com  nefe i on sooouns of chatge in feope’ change In s,

2. 108 Baetke Rag meluzedd Ibs sanctan amount of Cost Cweniun laar fiola A= 1.73,100.00 Lak®) from Ra. 37,349.00 Luet fa Bs 137E.00 Lakh anly as
Additinral faclity and the balsnce amount of Re 2807000 Lakh fas bews spectioned by SRE Infrasirecture Financs Uriited, ot of which Ry,
4.112.00 Laich bn Sckattional Racliny aed s, 32,980000 Laka b Stadly Facticg,

B Baring the yaar, thi Compeny has enetered mo sn spresment sis Viste Fnanders S, i, kv an amount of Re. 500008 Lakd.

B Cuaenimafurities of lone term oeie -

3 A amowes of B 29.548.50 Lokh (March 31 2007 Re 19770050 Lakk § fachual loen Lalancn] relatisg to rsmlments on lang 1em b s
Falirg due ko repeymens in this nest 12 manths petaining 10 borimwings for Pl | hes besn disZsind ynder Ottar Currest Latsdiies {refer Mot
#H] px Curnent Maturies of Long Term Cobr

Z A amouwtt of RS £399090 Lakh (March 31, 2047 A, Wil [actual lean BSalencs] refating bo matakceniz an long teree Borfawings. and As. 331770
Lakh [Réarch 31, 2007 R ML {actis lnan balince) ralabing io bdmenes of Feandil insttutons 1alling ses for repavment In the nect 13 manths
peTEainng to borrmeings fF Phase || have Bean dscloved ender Othir Current Labilites freler Mote 759 as Current Materilies of Long Tere Dake.

L Sty Teyms ; :
1] Term Loors - Phake | ezt
The Ter = bows facity was obhimined under 3 consaisuem Armanygeraat with Banks with Steite Bank of indie bemg the Lead Banier and iy secorad el




MEENAKEII ENERSY LIMITED
[Fermeity kncsmn &s Mesnakabl Energy Privage Lisisig)
Mgt ba the financind statements Tor she year ended March 31, 2018 (Caned]

al a Rt mortgege 2nd charge on 8l the Company's mmavadle praperties perfafning 1o tha fhme | Project, bath present and future, including
morigags charge on 176 scres of land Ao plant aran

bl & st charge on all el the Company’s teegible miveable awet. partaining to e Fhae | Project, bot presant and Tuture, &8 Cyrrant Aoats
perininieg 10 the Phise | Project

AL the aforessid mivtpige, charpes and assgrovents and pledpe shat in all Pespicts faak pari-passy amongul the Prased lenders without sy
prefgrgne gr prarty o one cee the ather or gshers

] Term Loan froen inendal instiotion = Pas |

&) 2 seceeed charge to be created on all moveable ssets of s Coimpany pertaming io Phasa 1,

Bl achange to be cpatdd on cash (low of the Cempacy for Prase §slong with 1he iindes of Bhase L

cl Leciir &f undertaking from 0L w1 laking over of managsmen esatral Bnm ERGIE S5

) a demand prorsiseddy nite

[T Skt tee bpan from Rinasdial instiestian® - Phase 1

#la fiest charge an all Swed ard corrent asses, bath Prassns and future of Phade L

bl assigremant of all Cash Fiow a1 the Phaas |,

] & demand prombsory rete.

* Change t5 be created,

(i) Tarm Loans - Phida B ;

The Term Lean faclity was obiained under & consortium srrangomant wa Financial Instihstions and Banks with Rural Bleciification Oev parmilon
Limisert being the Lead nstitatonal lender and is wacurad by

B} @ frst e igape gnd charge on 2l the Phase— I Projecs emovable prepertiay both present and i

bl @ fret charge on &l the Company's tangitie meveable aety, focks of raw mabarials, sesi-Anissed, Tisned Enods snd coreumable goods
Telating b2 thi Fhate — || Froject ind. all ssher mowshle amsets, bath geisnt snd future

€] & first charge an Fhate — 0 Project book dabls, cperating cash flows, nocevabies, commissions, revenues of whatuves mature and wherawr
ansiag, both prepent snd figure

Al the aforesald mongags, chepes and AsERnTEniE asd phedge shall in 3l mepacs rink parl-paEsu amangse the Phased lenders withool any
preferanc o prioty to cne ower thi cthir or other,

tel Common Searity to both Phase — | are Phigs = 1| Project Lerders:

i i firsk charge on al intargibiles of the Company, bath gresanl ind fubere;

5} on asslgnmint by way of security of thi right, tite and interaszof tha Campiny In, to and under the projet docu ments and under @l B
elearancer, and the right, it e, ietevest, benefits, caies sad demands whalsoever of the Sormpary ynder o FSUTIN0E cinT S & lmirancs
procends; and

e} plael g oF 100% o equity shares beld by mew prosaser samely indbs Power Congor e Limited |IACL] and 51% of gty share beld &y
Wieenakshl Eningy and mfrastrocune Hedings P Lk

151 Sponaor Suppon Ageasment, Yardious Undenahings.

A Mobe: D= fanuary 17, 2014, 10.08,55.522 shares Beld by hepsakshl Ensrpy ared infastructure Holdings Pyt Cid. 3n8 o6 Ay 2 20LE, 38115 06509
shares beld by India Power Comporathn L. hae been aopuired by G Cap Trestes Company LS

[ Termy of Ryt s Inkeres -

{2) Phage-i =

Terme of Repayment :

i3 Teres loan frem minks:

- The ferm boan lor Phise | I8 repayabie In quarterty instakrents om te 25t day of asch gseber startng from Ama, 112 end erding on Sesslar
30, W2

- The quarterly instalmants sre baned on 3 percantage of tene loan and the repayment of ach Iendar i based on B praporion of axch lendeis
srare af [t 1 e otal ipan.

iy Termidnan Fam Firancial mathusons:

(il Tae lnas from SRE1 is payabil & or before 15th September, 210,

(=} Tha d2an feam Mistar Fnanclers Pet Ll & paysble within tvo 'par or o derand from she daie of firss dishussment.

- Wister Financiers For. L. will be treated as prarity lnder berower i case of any axigendies, The Compnay has oo make prymant bo Vst
Flgnanciarg Pt Lud, énfing preference hasts.

Tarms of Irasnest

1} Terss lagn from banks:

For the consortum o langers for Phade | compiiging of 11| evea) baris, tha mberst goe applicatie |o gl bilaw:

Fer lupny from T (Seven) bendar, ramey Stace Bank of kafa 580, Andhra Bank (48], Origntal fank of Comeseroe $0BC), Stace Bank of Bkane &
Jopur |5E20], Stete Bank of Travancons (58], Bank of indla 8089, ard Unias Kink of India (UBN, it s 58 MOLE Rate {1 vear) plus ® spread of 845
ke pongs

“For oans frarm Funjib Madanal Bank [PHB], bt % the PO MOLE Rais |5 wear) ple b apregd of L0 bads poinks.

Fof lear Sam State Sank of Hydiabad | 5991, 5 53H Base Rae pius a qpresd of 300 Eask poiL

Fer lrans froen State Bank of Mysore ([SBMY, It is O S804 MELR Rate (L year] plus @ spread of 4106351 poiits,

Fer bars frors Punisb Sindh Bank [PSEY, 1114 the PS8 MCLR Fata |1wear) plus 8 spread of 600 bask aoise

~The inberet |s payakin reanthéy on B kst day ol the month,

i} Term loan from Firandsl ettt bions:

- The inferest rate dor foan B S i SRE) Benchmnask rake 173,755 lewr spread of 5,505 The interest Is payable By o the fast ciaw of The
manh.

V) Sraart tarm boan from Finsdeal instthasione:

“Thiz inveredt rate for Ingn from Ve Flaanden Peb Lid, b5 15.35%.

{b} Phasei] ;
Baved on Amensnent Agrsement doted Septamber 33, TH6 50 the Second Amanded wed Restatnd Comman Lass Agreernet dated Decembor 26,
2018 and Amsadment Apreemant dated September 23, 006 to the Additionpl Comman Loun Agewmant doted March 20, 2075, the Terms of

A payment and Terms of mtecest for Fhase || Tendars is ghoen belme; e




MEENAKSIN ENEREY LinaITem
irarmerky keewe m Meenakshi Energy Privata Umitad)
Mules to the finandal statements for this yaar ended Marcs i, 3008 [Contd. )

Tarms of Bxppymess

1) Tarms Loan fram Banks

Fo 1R ke from Banks, the repaymaent period bs &€ quarter instalments starting frae the Third Quarter of the year 2048-20 for the edsting laan
e per thi e paynent schedule in e Amendment Sgresment daed Sepbarbsr 34, HME o Seeand Amended and Restated boan agiosaant B
far Sxane Bank of Fatiaia {56F] for which the rapayeent period B3 aarterly Instadmary sarting from the Thérd Quarter of ta yesr 2018-15 and for
State Bank od fndis (581 for which the repepsent paricd b ai puarterly intalments starteg from the Third Quartar of the year 2018-15, Far Stardhy
Lean faslity and Additional lner faclitg from Basks, not yet wafed by the Company @ et MWanch 31, 2004, the repaymant geriod is a8 guartasly
insielments starting fram the Thind Guarser of the vaar 208018

B Tars Logn from Financsals insttut ong:

For teree loane fram Eoral Electifizstion Corporatien Umbted (SECLY, all the achsnp. Stanc®y and Additonal term lo@= it tose rapaid i A8 quartedy
Instamints startng from the Third Guarto: al the year 200518

For birvs loén from India mdrastructhure Finance Company Limised [AFCLY, the fevmn lBan is repapable in 56 qubery ratalments sarting from ha
Thind Qrarier of ther yuir 11819,

Far tarm lean from FTE Indie Firanclad Serécar Gmited (PES, MR sulsting tarm fean i repevable in a9 quiriery insEmests and Stasdby o
Additinnai foas, ot yet avalled by the Company as at Sargh 3L, 1018, ls vmpayabls 0 A48 guarter by iresaimenss starfng Fom the Thivd (i arber of the
v J014-1%,

Fir term loans fom SAF1 infrastrociune Feance Lisited (SREN, the term lzan b Starsfby and &&ditons lozn, nat vt walled by 9 Company a5 a1
Warch 31, 3E, i repavabie I AR quartedy etsnests Farting frors the Third Quanes of the year 2018:19,

Terrns of Infenst

{1 Term Laan frosm Banks -

Cur o thie 31 [Elewen] consortium lenders, Eght are banks and fwee are Anands ingtitubions. The interest rete apoficedda o Iesder bariks B et
Darksans

- Fof 5B, 5580 & 5BR, 1t 15 SBI MCLA Rane |1 year) gius & spread of 465 Lasis Pobras duritg pre-CODR (Comeer gal Operation Daoe) pedod and 2 seread
ol 43% besis poings dusing por-COD pariod,

- For 5B, 1018 the 5881 MOLR Rale [1 yearh plus & ore s of 457 hash Feints during gre-000 perod and a sprasd of 400 hask paisis during posi-

000 peving,
-For PEE, i Is phe P50 MACLE Fete {1 year] pius 3 kntesd of 347 basis poists darieg pre-C00 period and 3 speasd of 190 hags paints during pras 000

peros,
For BB, it [s the D81 BMCLA rate (1 yaar) pha a spread of £30 bans polncs and @ spread reset from CO0 6n an annusl Bags,
~Far 5BH, LK the S8H Bae rate plud 4 soread of 400 bank points during pre end post <000 gerind,
Fiost UCLL It b B2 U0 Bacss rate plus & sgeved of 380 h:ﬂuulnudunn.:m-l:l:rl:'pumm:mmdﬁjmmnﬁqdunn“m{nu“lg

-The Imerestis sayabie monthiy an the last day of e moeth,

] Turmn Loan from Finanssly nshucieng:

- The isterast rase applicabla in thacase of RECL and BRCL IS based en ther faun palicy deeular amended from time to time. Tha presant enest fatn
is 13.5%, Fost COD, this b an option ol thres |3) year reses. Por FFA. e inieresd cote appicanls & PES referenoe rate minuy 150 bagk pargs during
pre-CO0 parird snd PFS refaresce rete minus 300 Basls painis dering post D00 periad For 5821, the ntireis rate applcaile b SEE benchmerk rase
ASHA}minus 375 Bags point,

-The Interest i payable puariarly on e last dary o eoch quarter ascapt for PFS and SREL, which |s parpaie en the first day of the subsaquent manth

Far saret lnans from YWistar Fisenders Pyt Lo, tha foas amount ihall be repavabie within i yees fram the date of disturamiss of she lsan g
o 25 demand,

'.:"';.- =
T, A
T i

‘“‘Hh;.. iy,




W EEMAHEHE ENERTY LIMITED
(i armedy &noen & Mesnaksi Ensrgy Private Limied)
Modes to the linancial statements for the year onded Panck 31, 2048 (Caatd. ) Rs. Im Lach

£ Unpau interest and atber charges om term kans as at Morch 33, 2006 amounted 1o Rs, B,09E.95 Lakh (March 51, 2017 &2 456,71 Lakh) and prindpal amounted
in Hs, 752150 Lakh danch 1, 2017 Rs. ME Lab#,

Tt et el of such unoesid indersst are a8 folows:

tHher Perdod of
Marme of Bank/Financial institstion Princpal | | vareet | mank Congualill [ e ea
Amount Payrisoy
charges
w-i7
Endhira Renk - 74.55 - LT 2T 14a
Eank of inga - .02 - idramy 144
Funjad Mation Dank Z 12.10 = L7 2007 244
State Rank of Dikaner & lapur - 100z - 3L-07-2017 kL
State Bank of Inda-| - 12742 - 31-07-204 7 e
w0 Eank af bdia-ll - E178 - 11072017 444
iLsd Bk of Indla - 24.17 - 314072017 a4
Aug-1T
Al Bank - TH.7L 5.0 32087007 i
Bank of india - B1m B 31-08-2017 113
firiantal Bard & Corromarpe - 1T A B B1-04-2017 k|
Baniab Mation Bank - 103,25 ' B1-DB-2017 213
Pyniab and Sied Bask - 36.54 F1-08-1017 215
Stabe Bank of Blkang: & fakur - a@.28 . F-08-3017 11
State Benk of Hydermabad - BA.1d s Jy-CE-Jnd 1
Sote Sank of Irfia-| - 20041 a1-08-2017 3
State Bankof tedip-Il - a0y x J1-G8-2017 23
Sty Bank of Mytiee - 5,99 . 314082017 3
Slate Baks of Travancerm . 29.14 . RO mn T 213
[United Zank of india - 5H.14 ] 310807 21z
Sap-17
Andhra Dack EO00 TEL a5 I08-2547 183
Berk of India 5000 T4.37 - 20082017 hat. |
ental Bk of Commarza 125,00 35327 a 20092017 183
Funjuh Mation Bank 11280 g5 /15 - I00RICHT 183
Purt{is angd Sind Bank 13750 ELEAES o AR-09-3017 1E3
e Bank of Blcaner & laipur 12500 540 - A0-09-201F 153
#e Bank of Wyderabad 2SO0 Tile - 20-08-2017 183
raek Rank of beadia-| G25.00 135,45 - 200R-2017 biL:E]
State Uunk of indla-s 130000 3628 01 2005307 183
State Back of Mysore 1250 A5.10 - 30-08-308. 7 182
o Bank of Travancon: 12500 H3e - 30-09-201 7 153
taaf Bank of ndis 15750 5350 - 30:09-2017 183
17
andhia Barh - 6.10 3.85 3110207 152
Bank af India - 7832 57 A2-A0=20 7 152
Orientad Bank al Commerce - 57.12 - 31.10-2017 15
Punjat Matian Bank - Ll - 1102017 152
Punjah and Sird Bank - Are2 = 2i-1d-2017 152
[5tave Bank of Bikaner & lalpur - a3.04 H1-10-2017 152
State Bank of Hydaratmad + 78.25 . BE-102007 152
Yiate Baek af Ind=- - 10002 - -a0-3017 151
fmie Bank ol Inda-ll - ARG . M-10-2017 152
atme Sank of i yaeg - FEH - 3-10-2017 153
itste Bank of Traancees : 35.97 = 1-10-5017 153
United Bard of India - S56.0% . ii-10-Hony 152
Furjab Mation Bank-0F - 604 - HAag-atey 182
State Bark of Hpdesabas-CC - XA s H-1p-2017 152
Mow-17
dndhra Bank - T4.05 = 30-11-2007 122
Hank of India - TeAT oAz 30132007 122
Criercal Bk of Commence - A5 - A0-31-3007 122
Punjsib Magicn Bank - 10116 . Si-11-2007 122
Punjab ardl Sind Bank - Aes5d ooy k11207 112
2te Bank of ERsrar & laipur - 40,35 - 0112017 122
tate Bank of Hyckir sbad - LI - Bo-11-2007 122
tabe Bani of ind i - iR : 317 122
State Bas o indba-) - #L.23 . 3=E1-2017 132
State Hank of Myeora = 8047 2 Alk11-2007 112
Sapte Bank of Traepsdans - 2045 . 30-11.2017 122
Winihed Bank of indis N - 54,095 : 53-11-2037 122
Pusiah Matinn Bank-oC oo R - 14,80 ' SR10-2087 i3k
rate Rent of Hydarabad-Co ¥ “\:‘x - a5 . Aoy 121




el BE T K541 ERERGY LIMITED
[Farmarky knman as Misrakst Energy Private Limied)

Maber to the financld statements for the yeer ended March 32, B8 (Coetd., ] R, f Lakh
fal, F17 Pariod of
Namse of Bank/Financial rsuiution Primcws! | inoerers | tiaek Ousssteol: | oiotuul le)
Ll e Faymant
charges
1T
Andrra Hank 20400 TH.E3 i A-13-4017 m
Bank of India kLl ] B33 - A-E3-1007 i
Criantad Bank of Covrrere 135,00 3BID - 1-13-20 7 Ly |
Funjab Megion Bank 11253 | 10409 [ F-12-2017 a1
Puryah aed Sind Sank; 13750 41.75 . 3-13-2n7F o
SLate Bank af BEkarsr & |epur 12500 41683 . H-13-017 o
State Bang of Hyderuiad Faceln i) AE.2F - H-33-2007 1]
Sqte Bork of India-| 63500 | 21043 - 31-13-20%7 o
rte Pank of Indis-8 130500 4138 - 21122017 51
Bank of Mysora 13500 4164 - 31-13-2047 51
State Bank of Trwamcore 12500 a1.42 5 1123087 a1
United Bink of indla 187.50 G745 = A1-L3-2007 a
Puiijals Mgtion Bank-CC - 3404 : i1-1zimr S
sratie Bank of Hyderabad .o . b 1 kl-1z2017 91
lan-18
Andhia Bk - LHAES - A1-00-2003 ]
Bank al India - BLET - 31-04-2018 [
Criental Bank of Cormmaroo - lpa - 31.01-2018 L
Punjab KMtk Bank - 104,048 . 231-01-201E 1]
Puniab and Sind Rank - A3, 1e : 31-01-3018 5]
State Bank of Bkprer B Jadpur - A1.463 . 31-gr-20i8 6o
Staie Bark of Hyderstad . LAY . 81012018 (1]
“taie Bardaf Indis-) - bl . #1-401-2018 Gl
inate Bank of Indiai . d1,88 . F-401-2012 4]
tate Bank of Myzam Al 5 ] h--poas &0
State Bank of Travancars 41538 ] M-01-2008 &0
United Bark of indis : SRIE ] 31-01-2018 B0
SrelInfracruciure Fnance Umited . &5l x B1-01.2m8 &3
Pungh Mation Basdk-0F : 604 ] 23-401-2018 B0
tate fank of Hydirabed-CC : 7745 . H-n-nne ]
Arvdya Bank - Fim " 2B-02-2018 32
lank ol inda . 75 - ZB-03- 2018 az
rnial Bank of Commance - 35.52 - EEQY-E 3z
b Mation Bank - 89401 - 2a-03-HE i1
Funiab and Sind Eank - 3B ED - 2B-02-208 11
Stara et of Bikarar & lapur - 376D - 2B-02-2048 32
Stata Gaek of Hyderskbad - 7521 - 2E0T-X01E 31
& Bank gf indla-f - L ] - ZED-HIE 3z
cale Rank ol Indis-1l - arn.z7 - 280220514 12
Stare Rank of fysora - 781 - 2B-02-21MB 12
St Bael o Travaroors = Tran - 28-02-2018 32
Unked Bank of Indta - 86,42 - EBOnH0I1E az
res infrassuctue Fingnos Umited 5 Gi.c8 . IB-02-3008 iz
Furjab Katiin Berk-CT . LEE 2 2B-02-2048 e
State Barir aof Huderahad-00 = =R - 28022018 a2
Mpr18
Apdhia Bank 250,00 E2.58 = -3-115 1
Bark of Iradia 25000 ad.zr - 41.09-3008 1
Qriental Bank af Lommence 1EE O SO e - 31.03-204H 1
Purjat Natinn Rink 150 | 10408 s 31-03:2048 1
Pumjaband Sind llank 137.50 4341 - 31-03-2015 1
fxate Bank of Bikaner & Iaipur 1350 143 = 314133088 1
Eank of Hyderabad 25000 [ER : Ji-33-3ma 1
tage Bank of rda-| L3500 210,13 . 11-04-2048 1
Stabe Banik of iecfa-li 130,00 41,34 L ¥1-03-2018 b
Labe ek of Myiors 12500 41,64 §1-03-201% 1
Stote Bank of Travancore 125,30 41,65 . 3-03- 3013 1
Linsed Bank of india 1BTE0 LFE = A1-03.2018 1
Infragructrs Finpros Limitad - 101.0% : 31-03-2018 1
Paiab Nation Bank-£T - B0 : 31-03-201F 1
Stute Bank of Hyderstud-CC . T1.0% . E103. 3018 1
7,521.50 13 5202

Macrtar 581, tha léad lender, on behat of Phase-1 ienders fad sent ovwendug racal fgkice an 19.92.2017 far an amount of Rs. 9,357.492 takh. Tha Campary has filked a
it g 2T 122017 befrre Mon'bie X3 Addiiona Chigl lucgn Conart, Hyderaizad for direction to realise the above dus amaourn fram the egquity fund of Rs, §3512.0z
Lak masdatia in the TR bank sccount maintatined with t5é leadars, The matter i under sub-jusic. L Vi
T :Ii.“'?l_
o =t

i 1
l;.":l oL TA |,;'-'I|
Qe

'}%';'_F_gnc.ﬁﬁ”

————

r




MEEN ARSI ERERGY UBATTED:
[Fermesdy lviwen ad Mpenadshl Energy Privats Umbed)
Mot b2 tha finenclal stavesests for the year endad March 11, 2018 [Carrid.)

Date 33: Hom Curree Finencisis Uabiiies - Othan As. in Lakh
March 11, 2HE | March 33, 3017
Creditdid Far Refeadion Piomey 530744 7EEY A
B8 765311
e 2a: Non Cyerent Frodsions
Prossigan For Emaleyes Banefits
Lease Encadiment 33.53 16,13
Gemfuity L6558 13328
| 5611 12027
et 35 Othar Mon Currant Ughiifies
Cmferred Credic 140,75 37040
LAMLTE 7, 71%, 05
Currusd Ui bibithes r
Plote 361 Curep Bormowiegs
Bt
- Werking Caphad Liass From Basis EASLGE 633210
- Orther Shait Term Loses [Ausyers cradil Tram Rank] - 300218
* (b Shart Term Loans {rapapabile on demand) 115600 .
Ly Sacurad
Intar Cammpany Deposits From Parant Comoany aeEn.00 A.3064.00
12,57&.4F 1 3
Hortms;
[Ll Security Tarma - Cash Cradit faci®sad and Ken fund baied fadita
TheWorking tazital Taililer are obleicad asser a consonfum armgement with St dank af tyderabad and Poejal Nasional Bank with Siate
Bank of Hyderabad being B lead benker and are seeuned ns
dahw first margage end charpe on all this Company’s Immiowasl o prepeses prrisining o the Phsss | Project, bote prassnt and Suture;
¢ i fivid chaege on all of the Compasy's sanginle morseables et pertaining 4 the Phased Projecy, Inghading moveabde glant and machinery,
machinery spane parly, loos and accessoiies, funtivre, ftures, sehighs and a8 other momahie poet, Ba prese and future;
{cha first charge o Comparny's Fttatotd s perisinieg 10 the Phisel project and snbee EuITEnt 25ERLE iviaining bo the Fhase| prajct:
Al thi sloriaid morigages and charges shall in 2l respecis ravk ks amonget the Phese-| Landers of taren loans and working capisl foc lzies

without sny preference of prigeiy o one over the ether or gfers BAAL commas ammets of g gnd Fhaa-ll ienders
Thee Cash Cradit Tecility |3 further guaranteed by the Ex-Chairman and Divector of the Compeay in bls gerional caparity,




MEEMAKEH! ENERGY LIMITED:
(Formerly knoem sy Meznakshi Energy Privaie Limibed]
Mutes fo the Maancid stateme=1s for the pear encled Maerh 31, 2048 [Cantd)

Mgte 77 Triehe Prysbley Rs- In Lakh
Marck 21, BHE | Mdanch 21 2017
Trade Payablbn duet bo Mioro And Smad nterprises Z37 S0
Trade Payables duts 1o Other Than Mo And Seul Enterprica 74BE.E3 135,20
747100 13,387 95

Boie 2B Other Curmant Flsaredal Lbiliting
Current faberities of non ourrent Borrewings ABEIT. 25 15,5043
Iterest Arorued bt not due on borrewings 10525 128126
nieresi Acoued and due on Berrewings 00k G 45671
ibli fitr capited paads 1551.0F LRHETE
RELeATEn Money 5,534, 11 B,336.591
%) T §452.38 Losxar
5B 3750 3O, LED. 14

Moba :

Fat Current mafurigas of non curon dabt, refer Hote 15] std LB In the Noce 12 < Son Curest Barrawings, for details of security and terms of

reparyswnt s Interest redpscieeely, For defauh of regaymers af principal and Inberest refer noo 128k

Prevdinion For Emp ki Beeefics
Lespwd Encadhmied g £al
Gratudty 1712 L2
.18 B.52 |

| Others Previsions

Frovision Tor Estimated boex on Forwsrd Sastrac S 1723
Provigan For Contnganches SO0 200000
S00.00 71701
S8 LU
Unearmad Incre BE. 75 2500
lafulary Ques Pavable 145.44 344 55
Dizfered Cradit 11520 5,171.39
Jrbas !,jilt-l




MEENAKS: ENEREY LIMITED
iFomay known . Meenakshi Essrngy Privece Limitod)
Pinbes fo the findmciel setements b the year ended March 31 2068 (Eonkd |

A i Lakh
wrch 31, 2016 Mmrch 32, 1017
Revarnug - fale of Fowg 20.074.00 35, E51E5
Oiier Operating Bevenue 013500 17623
Comgensasion on Curtaliment of Fowar
6,700.00 40,037 B

Bite: (ompensation en curtaliment of prwer iscdudes Rs. 409728 Lakh {March 31, 2007 &x 37630 Likh) [excluding Rg
203154 lakn {Mangh 31, BT A 39023 Laka) realsed curing the wear] which hai been recognizsed Suring the yedr 25 per

bules agreemant s there s so Sgnificant uncertempy 23 to Its colectingy,

[ate 32 Othar bncome
Inberest Incame 0628 g0.20
Diigund Income 853163 "
turcharge 148394 -
Il-"ll-l!tm'-hm an Uﬂhﬂﬂh.ﬂfﬁnlnﬂﬂllnﬂrnnmhﬂ-muﬁht 37 631
Foraln Exchange Fluctyation Gain 5606 108,79
Frowithons and Liabiites 'Written back LTr% a1 i
Miscillmnagus inooeee 2136 3697
15,015,732 1,058.53
[Sote 33 Cont Of Materall Cosmamed
Cpinng Stock 331158 1,538 55
Purchata during the yeer 1EA15ES 933839
Cloming Stom 180451 231338
1752201 Hﬁ-ﬂl
Sularive, Wingas, Allovidncid asd Nores EB5.00 149151
Cireciors Samumaration %00 dlar
Casgribution to Prosidest and Ctser Funds 73 3.2
Stalf Wil Cxpenses 6100 &1.70
%00 154731
|um| 35:Finmnca Cor
ek prms o
<Tare Leans 1524361 11,3337
—Dhers frefer note (i} below) LIZE5E 1oGR07
Cithar Arrowing Coss 1 138637
14,630.17 13,857,013
Kaie
18 Includes inverest for lete payment of Sasutany duss Bs FLOE Lakh [Year srdod Mards 32, 1047 ; By, 1760 Lakh),
Dirls 36; Drthar Expersas
Rert AT M
rered & Spares Parts Cassumpd BG4 1,003.18
SUTRNCE 106 =R 15055
Aepalrs ard Maislansnce - Buikiing a59 13884
Ruzpaind grd Malienance - Macemeny EFe ] 97128
Aepairs and Manseranoe - Others .55 110E=
Trensmission Natwork Changes LETESL L AFE AR
Dol of Powmr Purchased " -
Cperation and Msinbenpeca ERLTH 180 03
Compensation Charge - 1534
Advancis Debtors Written off 19503 '
Porwer B Fuel - Ash Hargling 14147 44802
[Ausitory” Pemuneratios [Pder pske (1} Eazhosa] ikl P
Loz oo Sale of Property, Plant and Equigment fnit} : £
Proesion For Contingancies - LA00.00
Mikzsllanaouy Espeross LEG .45 L LE e
AA5Ra1 11,534.02
Mty
P aprmEnts bo the stabubory st compe bes [ irelive o e rdoe )
A4 Ui EDIG - STy sudt 14,14 11.82
For [h=ition mariers 354 A.45
For othar sevices 1.8 1.15
Farrgnits b5 boe retiring Siautary audkors comprises (sclugsss of cervice ta|:
Aembusemest of sspenses 1.1% EHL
Teasd T oty 20,04 7.1

i .."'l_l-:.. '\-\..ll_l-\.::l
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MEEMNAKSH ERNERGY LIBITED
\Formrierly known as Meenakshi Energy Private Limited]
Motes to the financlel statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 {Cointd, |

Mot A7) Comtingeéncies And Commitmants
Cantingent llabilitins

14} Detafly of EElﬂﬂEﬂ'[l'HHHiﬂ- A3, I Lakh
Particulars March 31, 2018 | March 31 2017
Limder lithgation
a Custam duty claim disputed by the Compary
relating to the (sswe of epplicabiiity and 2,T23.83 272183
classfication of Coal [Refer Mote 1 befow)
b i
E-uc?‘a:ltl.r duty claim nat considered to ba 176.50 176,50
applicable to the Comparny
c Lalgriovage Fee dermand Motice recoieed
4B 46
{Refer Nate 2 below] e i
d Entry Tax demand from Commerdal Tay e i

Deaartment towards purthase of LD

[e} The Company esecuted Bulk Power Transmission Apreements [BFTAs) dated February 24, 2010 and December 24, 2010 35 smanded an
fanuary &, 2011 with Powar Grid Carporation of Imdia Limited [PGCILY o avall long term access (LTA) In respect of 910 & on PGCILs transmissian
AYSiE ta NS power B MEL's customess kacated In the Northern, Western and Southern regiors (ML WH and SR respectively), As per the terms
of the BPTAS, the Company is reguired to pay PGOIL long term apen access (LTOA)transmissian charges lar the contracted transmission capasity
fram the scheduled date of commissioning of its generstion wnlts, provided that if the date of successful commissioning by PGEIL of its respective
transmissien elements necessary ta pravide the Campany with LTA aecurs later, then such peyment obligation will arise on such la%er date in respect
of the transmission element commissioned, The Company has bern ghven ta understand that PGOIL has cammilssioned the contracted elements of its
iransmission system ondy in the S& and the contracted eloments of the transmission system in the WA and MR are yat to be commissianed,

The comtnissioning of the generation wnits of ke Company in respect of Its Phase 11 praject has been delsved due to umicrasasn circumstances
linciuding charges in low) that were beyand the contral of the Company and that are farce majeure events undar the BPTAs. Under the terms of the
BFTAs, the Company Is nat liable for any claim for any loss or demage whatsoever arlsing out of a failure te perform that is due to farco majeure
ewents. The Campany has communicatad this to PGCIL on various occasicns and sought an amendment of the schedided commissionirg detes for its
generating urits for Phase |1 in the BPTAs, PGOIL has taken note of she Lompany's revided scheduled commissioning dates. However, PGIIL has not
taken cognizance of the force majeure evants and has declingd o amend the BFTAs, denying the Campany relief under the force majeurs clauss of
BPTAS The Comparry believes that there is & newus beoween the delay in the commisianing of its generating urits for Phase Ul and the force majeure
ewtnts, and therefare, there is no cbligation to pay transmission charges for the periad that the force majeure svents subsisied and & reasonable
time thereaftor required to mitigate the effects of such force majeure evants and ackisve performanc,

Further, the Company befeves that it Is a well-established fegal princile that liabiity, If any, for delsy in the commissioning af the Company’s
generating units, must be limited to the actual or reasonabile damage suffered by PGOL for oy groven broach, Furthermare, such actusl demages
should be limitad to that partion of PGCIL'S transmissien capacity that remalns unused for the period of delay. Tha Issue is currently bofors CERC and
CERC's determination could hawe an imaact,

if] Subsequent to the year end, the Company received a demand from Erighnapatnam Fort Cormparry Limited (KPCL] elaiming compensstian of s
AB,0LTE,100 for shortfall in meeting minimum guarantee tonnage [MGT) for the financial years 2012-13, 701415 and 201518, under the Pars
Service Agreement [PSA) antered into by the Commeny with KPCL The Company strongly contested that under the PSA, the Habifity to pay
compensstion for shordall in MGT does nat arise pror to March AL, 5, and dfter March 31, 2015, it will arisa andy anee KPCL comphetes
construction of the coal comveyer, KPCL has not commenced wark on or cammissioned the coal conmverar under the P54 Ll dete. KPCL wrongly
Imvaked and encashed the bank guarantes issuved on behalf of the Company far Rs. 1,000.00 Lakh, KPCL then wranglully saught a reinstatement of
the bank guarantes and payment of the balanes af the demand, faling which it wiouléd treat the PSA as cancelled. The Company initiated arbitration
and filed an application for ad ntedm ax parte refief Leaking restraint of términation of PSA and cosrches actions by ®PCL and repayment or deposit
of R £,000.00 Lakh by KPOL &n fnterim injurctian has been granted to the Compary, while the legal proceedings for ad interdm ex parte relief arp
pending,

&l An Arbitration proceeding is going on with Cethar Limited, the EFC coftractor of Boller for expansion project 2 4 350 MW, The EPC oantractor has
flled & elalm of Ay 18,0%8.82 Lakk ard the Company kiag flled 8 counter clalm of Rs. 34.543.00 Lakh . Both the amount have nat recogniced jn the

boaks of accounts
hl Qther claims against the Company by various parties nat acknawiedged by the Coenpany b5 Rs. 1,200.12 Lakh,




MEENAKSH! ENERGY LIBAITED
|Farmseriy knovTy a5 Meenakshi Enorgy Private Limited|
Fates 1o the firancial stataments for the year onded March 31, 2018 |[Contd.}

Rs. in Lakh

farch 34, 2003 March 31, 2007

(B fank Granantesy i0.183.51 67580

fapes
1 - Tng customs duty caim is gross of a deposit af As 98,13 Lakh made oy the Company with the Customs sutharities agaimst such claim.

2. Seigriarage fag demand notices received from the Tha Assistant Directarate of Mines and Geslagy (Wighance), Nellors In relstion to the use of Road,
Metak, Sand, Graval efe, for construction actvities. The Company has filed an appeal before the Dirsctor of Mines & Gookagy and the sppeal has boan
dEposed af, setting askie the original demands and Instructing the Assistant Diroctar of Mines & Geolegy (Vigitance) ta ksug frash demands based on the
iproces of reconciliatian of she Tee paid Chaltans. Mo frash demands haves Been rocelved a5 wet

Thit amaunts showen In the aboue represant the best possible estmates amrivad at on the basls of avallable Information. The uncertainmes and tning of
the cash flows ave dependent an the outtomsa of déferent legal processes which Reve Been imakod by the Compamy of the clalmanis, as the case may ke
Ared therefone cannot be estimated accurately, The Compary dess not expect any reimbursement In respect of Bbowe contingent flabiites,

Comindirmeanty

Capital and othar comeitments fs. In Lakh
Particslars Iﬁr{h 51, 2014 |ﬂ!m 31, 2047
Estimated amount of comiracts remaining to be
mn .
. wearuted on capital peeeunt and not pravided far i NEMIR
b Advance pald against abowe 2,285.88 515,35

Mot 28 Movement for Provision for contimgansles:

Fartitulars %
Dalsnce as on Aprdl 1, 2007

Providied during the year .
Llsed during the vear .

the ymar 1 400,00
ch 31, 209% SO0 |

Prosizian for contingances as referred to above represent prosisian for contingerdes bowards varicus claims oic. a5 disglosed in note 37 anticpated
Bghinst the Company based an the Management's assessment,

it ks nat passbie 1o estmate the tming/uncertainties relating 1o tha utisaton/reversal fram the prouisian for cantingences. Future cash gutilow In
respect of tha shove i detesmirable only upon Court decision/out of Court settlement/dispasal of appeals atr.

The Company does not expect any reimbursamepts in respect of the above provisons,




MEENAKSH! ENERGY LIMITED
(Fermaerly known as Meenakshi Energy Private Limited)
Motes o the financsl statements for the year ended March 31, 2028 (Contd,)

Mote 39: Disclosures Under Section 22 OF The Micro, Small And Madism Enterprises Develeprment Act, 2006 And Schedule Il To The Campanies
Act, A3

Rs, In Lakh
[ March 31, 2008 | March 31, 2017

Balance of Trade Payables as at the end of the year
Principal amount due to Micr Enterprisés and Small Enterprises 2.37 3165

= Interest ameunt due to Micre Enterprises and Small Enterprises - -

237 32,65

Pald durfng the year

Principal amount (including interest) paid to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises heyons

the sppainted date

- Frincipal amaunl A0LESR 15267
- Interest therpan a =

|Princips! amount {esciuding interest) paid 1o AMica Enterprises and Small Enterprises beyoad mi

Oihers
- Thie amount of imberost acorued and remalning uraaid during the year - -
- The-amount of further interest ramaining due and paveble even In the - .
sugceeding yean

Dues to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises have hepn determined to tha extant such parties have been Identified @n the basis of inforrnatian
collectad by the Managemant. This has been refied upon by the auditars,

Fote &0 Employes Bonedit Dbligations

Diefired Contribution Plans
The company alsp has certain defined contribution plans. Contribiutions are made 1o provident furd in India for employess at the rate 12% of Basic

Lalary as per regulations. The contributions ase mads & registered provident fund sdministered by the goverpment. Tha abfigations of the group i
limited to the amaunt contributed and it has no further contraciual not any constructve obdigation. The expenss recagniied dising the oeniod
tewards defined contribution plan is Rs. 11360 Lakh [ March 31, 2017 A5, 154.53 Lakh)

Post-Employment Obligations - Gratuity

The Cormpany provides far gratuity for emaloyees In Indiz &2 per the Payment of Gratucty Act, 1971, Emplovees who are in continusus service for a
period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payabie an retirementfierménation is the employees last drawn basic calary per
month computed proportionately for 15 days salary rultipied for the number of years of sarvice subjact to meximum limit of /s 20 Lakh. Far the
funded pian the group makes centributions 1o reeagrised fusds in India,

The weighted sverage duration of the defined benefit ohligation as at March 31 2018 s 7150 ia 21,85 years (March 31, 2017: 20.50 to 21.50 years).

Reconcilistion of opening and closing balances of the present value of defined Benefit abligations
Hs. In Lakh

March 33, 3018 | Warch 31, 2017 _
1&.1{} 12531

1a7 1000k

2B 80 1B 2

[23.49]

[ETj;B-L 4.90
73.69 %inl

Raceaciliztion of opaning and closing balance of eh falr value of plan assets

Particulars March 31, 2018
Far watue af plan assets as &1 the star of the VEar BO.E1
———= ¥ * Pabhda SR NE Slart of tf Bk

s, In Lakh

Retusn on pan assets 757
Cortribution 53499
Benefits palid [25.84]
Pramivm {3.15)

Fair value of gien sssets a5 at the end of the yaar




MEENAKSHI ENERGY LIBITED
[Formerly krawn as Meenakshi Energy Frivate Limited)

Notag 1o the financial statements for the year nded March 31, 2018 [Cantd )

Ampmint Recognised in Balance Sheat

Amount Recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss

[Farticaitars

[Currant service cost

Interest cost

Expected return o6 plan assets

Actuarial Loses | |E‘n-5|'g

Fremium Expenses

Ris. [n Lakh
Farticulars 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
Present value obligaton as at the and of the year i71.69] 105.10
Fair value of plan assets &5 at the end of the year 113.18 B0.61
Plot acsel nized In Statement of Financial Position 33,49 i24,a9]]

Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss

Exparience adjustments an Plan Liablilities and Assets

Fz In Lakh

M 31, 200K | M 2017

73.6% 10510

113,18 20,61
1943 124.33)|

Breakup of Attuarial gain/lass
A=, im Lakh
Amgunt recagnized In Other Comprahensive Income March 31, 3018 | March 31, 2007
pactuarial Losess F{gains] on ansing from change [67.58] 249

FPrincipal Achuovinl Assumptions used for estimating the Company’s Defired bensfit chiigations are tef owt brlow *

Particulars | Masch 33, 2018 | March 31, 2037
Discaunt rate E% X
Future salany ingrease 55 5%
n asiety 7500 25%
LIC [2005-08] LiC (200608}
Estimate of amaunt of contribution In the immediate mext
year (Rs. in Lakh} 12.14 1600
Es. in Lakh
RAarch 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 |
{73.59] 1105.101
B8.17 §3.14
029 118551
IlmEm. of the n‘an: In salary increase
 Present value of obligation at the end of the year {73.65] {10510}
4| Irngact due to increase of 1% &0.50 111.71
b} fmigact dise ta ocpcreace ol 1% ET.51 ] |
Expefignce adjustmants : Rs. In Lakh
i Experience gain/ | Experiance gain/
Presert walue Falr value of (logs) ilass]
of D&0 plan Astaty adjistments afjustrents
an plan lizbilities | on plan assets
2013-14 4746 35.3?_ 24.39 E
£014-15 73,50 4330 1733} =
2075-16 125,11 90,65 [11.55] .
201517 105,11 805 {249,900 .
2017-18 ENS 113.1 (E7.E8)] =]




MIEENAKSHI ENERGY LIMITED
[Ferrnerly known ag Meenakshi Energy Private Limited)

Notes 1o the finandal statements for the year endad March 31, 10348 [Comtd.)

Mote on composition of Plan assets

The Gratisty Scheme Is invested In a Graup Gratuity poficy offered by Ufe Insurance Corparation of India {UC) The invested return samed on the
policy comprises interest doclared by LIC having regand to LIC's investmant esrnings. The information on the allocation of the fund inta major st
classes and expected return on each majer class are not readlly available, We understand that LIC's cvarall partfolio of assets is well diversified and
8% such, the long-term return on the policy is expected to he comparahle with the rate of return on Central Gowernment bands.,

Mote £1: Related Party Information

Descriotion of redationskio
Halding Campany India Rower Carparation Ltd. jwoa,f 30.09.2046)

Fallow Subsidrarias MPCL Peswer Trading Put. Lid. l:ur.q:.FEID_ﬂ-S.Eﬂ'lﬁ.:l
IPCL Pte Ltd. fane.f 30.00.2015)
Ediston Power Ltd. fw,e.f 30.00.515)
India Power Green Uil Pyt Ltd. fuee f 0.0 201 6]
PL Sunraws Fower Lid, fw.e.f 3000 2006
FL Salar Rerewable Lid. fw.a f 30.00.2015)
FL Surva Vichut Limited e f 23,08, 2017
India Uniper Pawer Services Put, Ltd, tweef 30,09, 2016)
India Power Corporation (odheaval Ltd, {w.e.f 30,09, 2006]

] Mame of Key Managerial Parsannel

me of Key Managerial Perscamnel Designation
A, Iyt Eumas Poddar Whale Tirme Directos Jw.e f 03 03,2017

Waote: Rplated parties have been dentified by the Management

b} Key Managerial Personnel Compensation s, In Lakh
Descrigtion March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 |

Shart term employee benefits 15092 13174

Annual-emplayment benefits 10.00 B1E

| Termination benefits 14 0.7

[ Tatal compansation ﬁ-‘-‘ﬂl 140.70




MEENANSHI ENERGY LIDVITED
[Farmerly ko &1 Meeraksh| Energy Private Umited)
Wotes ta the financlal statements far the yoar ended March 51, 2008 (Congo |

£} Transections during tha yasr

A I Lakh
Description Fellow Subsidiary f Holding
faar Ended Vear Ended

March 31, 3018 Manch 31, Hii7

Purchase of Fuel [Ceal], Intorest and Dernurrage Charges.
FeBow Subsidiaries
GOF Sues Energy Managernent Trading SCAL - Coal = 26337
GO Susz Energy BAanagament T ing L - |Fbefest . 22.51
ued Eﬁl’-"{g %mzmnnt ing SCAL - Demurrages = 7413
Labsralic SCRL Belglum
- Fae for ProfessionalTechnlcal Senvices - 17.30
Kshrabal Fre, al

= Instingh fep - 116
IPLL Power Trading Put. 114,
« Sald Of POwRT 17 5715} 6,7245.45

'-ﬂp-in aceess Charges/Curtpliments 567.05 317,58
= Trading Margin 15085 56, &0
ELLH) |

“Dther changes 415,56
~Coa e i dLian T,
-5|..Ir:h_ll'g;| LT

. oe Payment for O C a

= nid of Actvance for Open Arcess Chirges - 401,00

India Fawer Corporation Lo
= Sahp OF Poowmpss 120581 -

India Uniper Power 5o Pyt Ltd,
- Oparation #nf maintenacs expanges 2.135.32 r

Reimbursemanl of @ panwes

H-I-hn!EI!l FZE, DuBgi - SII-LI‘[ Cost - A0 50
Holding Comyrany

Inclin Poweer Corporation Lid, 18365 32,31
Expensas Inturred by MEL
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Enuity shares - e
- Convarsion of CC0 into Equity shares - 7.831.60

[India Pawer Carparaton Lid,

-Equily shares - noi
- Cum'rﬁam of ICDH [t Equity shargs 10,003 a0 -

BiGs kssupd ar bebalf of the Compamy

-India Pawer Carporation Lin - 10,025.00
Interest on 1CDs

-india Powar Corporation Lbd, G754 75,50

Iater Corparate Depasits

Indla Power Corperation Lid.-Received 7.103.40 5364010

Indlia Preaer Corporation Lbd.- Payment 375.00
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MEENAKSHI ENERGY LIMITED
{Formerly kiown as Apenakshi Energy Private Limited)

Motes io the finandial statements for tha year ended March 31, 2028 fEantd.|

Esz. In Lakh
Destription
March 31, 2018 | March 33, 3017
Directors sitling fes
fr. Amit Kiran Det T.61 230
Mr. Jyati Kumar Foddar = 1.73
M. PHS Bhaskar Rag X 1.
M, Vinesh Kumar Jairath 6.43 130
[MET_Jyotirmay Bhaumik 587 115
Mr. Baghaw Raj Kararia 1.05 1.73
b, Asol Kumar Goswami .36 -
Fl-.ﬂ. b Suresh _#:33 =
Receiving af sarvices
Mr. O, Suresh - Rent Pakd - 10.85
\Reimbursement of &xpensas
wr. 0. Suresh ] | #51
d]  Balance at the end of the year {fellow subsidiaries)
Hi. In Lakh
March 31, 2008 | March 31, 2007
Tradefamaunt Elphﬁ:: (1)
-IPCL Power Trading Pyl Lbd. - Qpen Acceas Charges 142354 341,13
“India Power Conporation Lid. 16877 25,33 |
-Irclia Uniper Power Services Private Limited 168.1% .
TI'IFH'EEHMMI: ImaEiu]n{g =
-G0F Suez Engrgy Managament Trading SCAL - 2.04
-Kahrabel Fze, Dubai - 0LE7
-IPCL Power Trading Put. L1d, - Accass Charges 539,44 247295
-IPCL Power Traging Pwt. Ltd, - Sale of Power L hag. 03 E073.E7
India Power Corporation Lid. - Sale of Power 50
3r, D Suresh - 551
Pr. dyodi Kumar Poddar - 9.54
Pigr sy Ra| - .45
P Asok Kumar Gaswami _g.45 =
Mr. lyotirmay Bhaumik 45 -
India Pawer Conparation Ltd. {inter Corperate Deposiis) 3,060.00 §,364.00
nk Guarantess
Indlia Powier Cerporation Lid, 5 4,.533.40

Mote 42: Leases

[} Dperating leases = Assets taken on lease

Description af the leose

The Company does nat have any nan-cancsliable operating baage, The Company has paid Re. 18.72 Lakh {March 32, 2017 123.51

Lakhj during the yoar towards the minimum lease payments.




MEEMAKSHI ENERGY LINNTED
[Farmesty known a5 Meenakshi Energy Private Limited)

Notas to the finandal statements far the year snded Marnch 31, 1018 [Contd.}

Mote 43; Financial Risk Menagemant Objectives and Policias

fisk Exposisre arising from |

et ek Cazh and cash eguivalents, tracke receivabies, dertative finsnclal instruments, firencial
asseds measured ar amortised cast

Liguidity ik Borrowings and other lishilisies —=

fiarker Risk Future commercial franséctions

Cradit risk
The Company 15 exposed to eredie risk From its operating activities forimary trade receivables) and from s financing activitie,
including deposits with banks and financal inssisutions, foraign exchanga transactions and sther financial instrisments,

The Company estends credit 10 comsumers in narmal csurse of hsiness as per the Power Purchese agreament [PRA| entered with
bhe Customers, Customers autstandings. are regularty monitored. The Company svalustss the concentration of risk with resaect to
braga receivable & low as the electricity busingss,

Llgisidity risk:

The Company objective Is to 8t all times malntain sptimum Gevel of liquidity to meet its cash and callateral requirement at all times.
The Cormparmy rebes an Borrowing and internal aceruals to mest its nogd for fund, The current coenmtbed lines of credit are sufficlent
1o mest i35 short o medium fenm expansion reeds and hence evaluates the concentration of rgk with respect to liguldiy as law, The
Cempany manitars rotling forecasts of its liguidity requirements to enswre Jf hes suficient cash (o mest operational mesds while
malntairing headraom on its urdrawn committed borrowing facllities at afl times 5o that Corrgany doas not breach barrowing limits

er covenants fwhere applicable] on any of its borrowing faciities.

[} Financing arangemants
The Company had acress ta the following undrawn borrowing facilities a1 the snd of the reparting period:
As.1n Lakh
March 31, 2018 reh 31, 2047
Fluating rate
- Expiring within one yesr 21,554 -
- Expiring be Gfe r = 18710
Wil taturitles af finoaciel Nebies

The tabies below anakyse the group's financlal labilities into relevant maturity groupings based on thelr contractual maturities Far:

alf non-dervative financal Nabiltiss, sad
net and gross settled derivative financial instruments far which the contractisal matisrities are eszertial for an understanding of the

The amounts disclosed In the 1able sre the contractual undiscounted cash flows, Bakances due within 12 months equal thelr camying
batances as the Impact of discounting is not signéficant,

Rs.inLakh
Contractual maturitbes of financial Habifities Loss than & E manths te 1 Meore than 1 year Tatal
o monihs year

@mﬁ. 31, 2018

Mo -deriwatlves

Interest tﬂdng Boerowinis i}.ﬂﬂiﬂﬂ E,m.ﬂl 2.54,57%.10 H.M.Elﬂsﬂi
Trade payables & Qthers & 268,57 . 85.11 i &
Other financial liabilitins 13,188 60 . 16,231 17 20,435.77 |
Tatal non-derivative liabilitles a5 14 0081 2, 70,5038 !,41.!5D.E|
Contractial maturities of financial RabiFtiss Les= than B 6 months to 1 than 1 year Tatal

— months yE&Er s

March 31, 2017

Mon=derivalives

interast bearing Bocrowings BIRT.1E 17.971.1¢ 2,83,114.87 3,09,373.30
Trade payahlas & Others 14955, - 130,22 15 075 76
Qeher financial liahEes 759744 - 15A24.40 24421 8y
Tatal non-derivativa lishifities [ 31,280.16 1?,i?l.lﬂ| 2,99.559.54 3,48 ET0AD

:;-'-' T




FAEEMARSHI ENERGY LIPAITED
(Formary known as Meenakshi Energy #rivate Limited)

Motes to the financial statemants for the year ended March 31, 2018 [Contd,)

fil) Cash flaw and fair value intarest rate risk

fo) Inforest rote risk expasurs
The expasure of the groug’s borrowing to mterest rate changes at the end of the reparting period are as fallows:
Rs. in Lakh
hrarch 34, 201% | March 31, 2017
Variable rate borawings 288985991 2,80.807.07 |
Fixiad rale Barrcamings 14, 32500 1856618
Tatal bormowings 30421491 3,098,373, 20
S Ransithwiry

Frefit or loss |5 sensitive ta bigher/lower intarest expenss fram borresings as 3 result of changes In Interost rates. Cther COMmponents
of equity change as 3 result of an increase/decrease I the fair value of the cash few hedges related to Basrowings,

Rs. In Lakh

impact on profit atter tax |
March 31, 018 | March 31, 2007
Interest rates = Increase by 50 hasis pairts |50 bips) £374,56) RARLA 5|
Interest rates — decrease by 50 basls points (S0 bps) 7456 470.4%

Market Rigk

Fareign Cunrency Risk Masagement

The Cornpany's fonctionsl corrency 15 indian repuees AMRY. The Company underiakes deramiation in lareign currencies:
cansequantly, sxpasure to gechange rate fluctuations arise, Voiatadly in exchange rates affects tha Company's imports in relatation
o raw material ang capital goads the Company s exposed to eachnage rate risk under its debl portfolio.

Adverse movement in the exchangs rate between the rupee and arry refevant foreign currency results in increase (0 the Compary’s
overall debt position in repee tarms withaut the Company having incurred additionsl debt. In order to hedge pxchange rate risk, the
Camparsy has & palicy to hedge cash flow upto 8 specific mnues using ferward ewchinage contracts. The Cormpany hedges it estimated
Toreign currancy exposure in respect of imports and cther payables,

The Company exposurg £ forelan curreney risk of the end of the regorting eeriod eanvessed in INR. ore os faifpws
Lakh

R
March 31, 2018 |March 3 7
Particudars Cusrencies Ciirrencios
LISE LISD
Financial [iabilities
Hon Current Tinarclals Liabites - 540297
Qther Current financials Babifitias 5,434,356 53631
Foreign ex rwary controcts
Huy Foraigr Currency - 302,18
Met axposure ta foreign currency risk (llabsiities] _E439.56 3,537.10
Sensitiviy

The foffowing tahle details the Compary's sensitivity to 8 1% increase and decrease in the INR against tho relevart fareign currercies
net of hedge accounting mpact. 1% is the sensitivity rato used when reporting foreign curmency risk internally to kay managemarnt
persannel ang represents management's assessment of the reasonably passibie change in foreign swchange rates, The sensithity
analysis includes enly outstanding foreign currency donominated manetary Hams and adjusts thelr trarslatian at the year-end for g
1% changn In foreign currency rates, with all other variables hald constant A pasitive number below Indicates an increase in profit ar
equity where INR strengthans 1% agalnst the relevant currency. For a 1% weakanring of IR against the relevant currency, tharg wianld
be a comparatle impact on profit ar equity, 3nd the balances balaw would be negative,




MEENAKSHI EMERGY LINITED
[Formerly known as Meenakshi Energy Private Limdted)

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 21, 218 [Cantd.|

Bs. In Lakh
Particulars IFErEase Decroase
Payable March 31, 2015 | March 31, 2017 | March 31, 2018 | March 3L 2017
Ly INR £4.40 59,37 54,40 (95.37|

Mote 24: Capital Marapement
{a] Risk Mamagement

For the purpose af the Company's capital management, capital incudes issped share capital and all ather equity reserves attributable
ta the equity holders of the Camparry, The primary chject of the Cxnpany 5 1o maximise the shareholdar valye

The Company manoges its capital structure and makes adjustmant in light of changes in econamic condition and requiremant of the
financial covenants, The Company includes within net debs , interest Degring loars ard boerowings less cash and cash aguivalents

Ri. kn Lakh
March 33, 2018 | March 31, 2007 |
Met debt 3,02,485. 3,03,694.82
Total eguity 3,84 506,35 378,383 28
MNeat debi bo equity ratia TE% i}
Mote 451 Earnlngs Per Share
Earming per share for the year
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
ar profit o) fﬂr_t__hE yagr [ fs. i Lakh) Bl45 43 08
Welghted awarage number of eguity shares — z
for Basic EPS 4,00,55,41 515 3,00 57 55 500
Effect of dilutlve potentiol equity share
uivalent [Refer Mote 1 below) 75,1643 ik
Weighted average number of aquity shares —
for disuted EPS #,03,58,57,048 | 3072118145
Par walue per shars 10 10
Earrings per share — Basic_ 0.0020 0.0015]
Esrnings per share = Diluted [ ]er]] B.0015

Hote 1 - Since the effect of conversion of convertitln debantures was ant- dilutie during the year, It has mot been
consldered for the purpose of carmputing Diluted EPS,

Mote 46: Datails of Derivative Instruments and Unhadged Foreign Currency Exposures

The Company has entered Into forward contracts during tha vesr 18 hedge against firm commitments and highly probabds forecast transacsions for

pEyments to be made for the import of Capital equipment to be used for canstruction of Phasedl of Powsr plant as Indicared beliow-

A5. Im Lakh
A on A5 an
[i] Outstarding forward exthange contracts hiarch 21, 2018 | March E? 2017
Amigunt - ak3a
Buy/Sell By By
Cross Currenty INF 1A

Short 1erm provisions indude net mardcio-market lass of Bs, Ml [Previcus vear Rs. 170.23 Lakh) relating to fooward contracts which

are putstanding &l year 2nd.




MEENAKSHI ENERGY LIMITED
[Formerly kngwn a2 Meenaksh! Energy Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year endad March 31, 2018 [Cantd.}

(ii] Unhedged lareign curmancy exposure -

A3 In Lakh
As on March 31, 2018 A5 0N March 31, 017
Fargign currgngy Rs, Foreign currency As,
Trade
USD 89,00 £,.430 55 LIS 153 26 7937.10
payables

Mote 47 Segment information
The Company is engaged in the business of power generation, As the Campany operates in a single business and geagraphical
segrnent, the regorting requirernents for prirmary ang secondery sagmant diselosure prescribed by Indian Accounting Standard 108 an

Segment Reparting are rgt requined.
Mate 48: Details Of Loans Given, Investments Made And Guarantes Given Caversed Ufs 1B6(4) OF The Campanies Act, 2013;

A Detalls of Loans given:
The Company has rot glven any loan,

B. Detalls of investrants made:
The relevant deteils 2m given In Hote Mo 13

L. Details of Guarantes given and securlty provided:

The Company has nat gheen any guarantes or proviged any security.

Mote 43: Since the Compary has made ageregate lossss for the past three years, the provisiens relating to expenditure on Corparate Saclal
Fespansibdlity & nat applicable 1o the Company far the financial viewr 200718

Note 500 The Company has requested the lenders of phase - 1 1a give cradit for the higher interest charged by them amourtting to Rs. 3, 749,38 Lakh
[hanch 31, 2017: Rs. 2756543 Lakh), The Compary Is confident of their favourable disposition because of which the credit hes been taken in the

baoks of accounts,
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ML FRERSY LIMITED
{Formedly keown dl Mianakehi Enengy Privabe Umied)
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